






 1

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
June 9, 2010 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held June 9, 2010 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Handley, Kaiser, Baggerly, Word 
and Hicks were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There was 
one staff member and no members of the public in attendance.  President 
Handley led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum suggested that interested board members take a tour of 
some district facilities.  It was determined that a special meeting would be held 
on June 22, 2010 at 1:00 p.m. for the facilities tours.   Mr. Wickstrum reminded 
the board of the mandatory ethics training that is being held at the Oak View 
Community Center on June 28th from 7:00 – 9:00 p.m.   
 
 Testing was done for quagga mussel and none were visible.  A survey will 
be done in the coming weeks of our dock area. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Word mentioned that he had spoken with a friend of someone 
whose family had property in the watershed. The family is upset as they were 
told by Casitas that the home would be demolished and they have seen people 
living in the house and swimming in the pool.  We need to set the record straight 
and send them a letter explaining who they can voice their concern to.  The 
district agrees and it is the Bureau that has allowed this to happen.  Director 
Baggerly suggested a discussion from the entire board of what our position on 
the Teague watershed should be now and in the future.  The interim agreement 
is still in effect.   
 
4. Consent Agenda      ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the May 19, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the May 26, 2010 Board Meeting. 
c. Recommend approval of Leak Relief for 5042 Casitas Pass Road in 

the amount of $630.69.  
d. Resolution setting the Public Hearing for the Oak View Water 

Availability charge. 
e. Resolution setting the Public Hearing for the adoption of the 

proposed 2010-2011 Budget. 



 2

f. Resolution authorizing Casitas membership in the State Water 
Contractors, Inc. and payment of the Bay Delta Dues in the amount 
of $39,131. 

 
Director Baggerly requested pulling item f. 

  
  The Consent Agenda minus item f was offered by Director Kaiser, 
seconded by Director Word and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolutions are numbered 10-11, and 10-12. 
 

On item f Director Baggerly asked about the Bay Delta Fund.  Mr. 
Wickstrum reminded the board that the costs were shared.  We pay the entire 
amount and get reimbursed for United and the City of Ventura’s share. 
 

The resolution for item f was offered by Director Word, seconded by 
Director Hicks and passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:  Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley 

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-13. 
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned # 2059.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this is the 
mortgage company that took over for the Mira Monte Assessment District.  
Director Word questioned #5131 and was informed this was a Workers’ 
Compensation payment. 
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved.  
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports  APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Word and passed, 

the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
 

7. Resolution authorizing participation in the Morgan Stanley Smith Barney 
Fixed Income High Net Worth Program.   ADOPTED 



 3

  The resolution for five year tiers was offered by Director Word, seconded 
by Director Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:  Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser, Handley 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-14. 
 
8. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Letter from the Environmental Protection Agency regarding the 
Lake Casitas Resource Management Plan. 

c. News Articles 
d. Investment Report 

 
Director Kaiser suggested receiving a summary of citations issued 

monthly at the Lake.  Director Word asked if there have been any affects of the 
action taken by Piru to ban alcohol.  Director Baggerly suggested seeing 
information on the number of people cited for body contact. Director Baggerly 
also mentioned that the signage when leaving Santa Ana Launch Ramp needs 
improvement and requested more signs regarding body contact in Spanish and 
English. 
 
9. Adjournment  
 
 President Handley adjourned the meeting at 5:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       _____________________ 
       Secretary 

















U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2010\06-23-10\Disc Golf BoardAgreeRecomendMemo-061610.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
 
DATE:   June 8, 2010  
 
TO:   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 
FROM:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 23, 2010  
 
SUBJECT:  Board Approve Updated Agreement with the Ventura Disc Golf Club 
    
Recommendation  
It is recommended that the Board review and approve the attached Agreement dated June 23, 2010 between Casitas the 
Ventura Disc Golf Club.   
 
Background 
The District entered into an agreement with the Ventura Disc Golf Club in February 2005 to allow the set up of a course on 
a trial basis for Club tournaments and public use, subject to Casitas’ approval of the equipment and exact footprint.        
 
Since then, the Disc Golf course has been a very positive addition to the recreation opportunities.  The course also serves as 
a venue and activity for the City of Ventura Corporate Games.  Staff’s goal is ensuring the success of the course balanced 
with park operations and District policies.     
 
Staff met with Club representatives on September 11, 2009 to address issues and questions that had arisen during the first 
years of the disc golf course use.   It became apparent that the initial trial agreement needed to be updated.  Several issues 
were addressed and clarified such as setting the course footprint, the Club’s desire to expand the tournaments, and the level 
of support resources to be provided by the Club and the Recreation Area. 
 
A meeting was set in December 2009 between Club and staff members to review the contract in contrast to their 
expectations and desires, but had to be canceled.  Since time was of the essence, the issue was agenized for the Recreation 
Committee in February to move forward and to gain Recreation Committee’s comments and insight.   Specifically, staff 
looked at clarifying the course definition and the definition of tournaments.  Club representative Mike Ulawski worked 
with staff for several months updating the agreement.  The draft was reviewed and supported by the Recreation Committee 
on June 7, 2010 and it is now requested that it be forwarded to the Board for final approval and signature by the Park 
Services Manger.   
 
Analysis   
The updated Agreement changes from the original in the following manner:   
 a. The contract is written with the course identified in present tense instead of future tense. 
 b. The map of the course, identified as Attachment A, reflects the current course and alternate basket 

locations.  Staff concur with ability to change baskets to one of four locations for erosion mitigation. 
 c. The Annual Coyote Classic event is clarified as part of the Agreement with the opportunity within the 

Agreement for the Club to host another tournament with the same arrangements per Casitas approval.  
 d. Added default and termination due to default clauses. 
 
It is anticipated that the updated contract agreement will provide the guidance and clarity to both parties for a successful 
partnership.  It is expected that the course will continue to be a positive amenity to the customers of the Lake while in 
balance with the goals and objectives of the District and the Bureau of Reclamation’s Lake Casitas Resource Management 
Plan. 



 

 
            Initial ________   
    

 
- 1 - 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

AGREEMENT FOR DISC GOLF COURSE 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, called 
herein "Casitas", and VENTURA DISC GOLF CLUB, called herein "Sponsor".  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED as follows: 
 
1. Term. 
 

(a) The term of this Agreement shall be for one (1) year commencing on the 23rd day of June, 2010 to and until 
June 23rd, 2011 and continuing thereafter on an annual basis until terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice 
each to the other. 
 
 (b) Upon termination of this Agreement pursuant to 1(a) above, Sponsor shall remove all equipment.  Any 
equipment not removed within ten (10) days after termination may be removed and disposed of by Casitas, at Casitas’ sole 
discretion, the cost of which shall be charged to Sponsor. 
 
2. Disc Golf Course 
 

(a) Sponsor will maintain a Disc Golf Course (“Course”) for tournaments and public use at the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto. 
 

(b) While Casitas will make every effort to provide its facilities for Sponsor’s proposed Disc Golf Course, Casitas 
shall have no liability to Sponsor if Casitas’ facilities become restricted or closed for reasons including, but not limited to, acts of 
God, terrorism, war or the inability to provide facilities if permitting agencies revoke permits or authorization to use facilities.  
This includes the Disc Golf Course as well as parking areas.   
 
3.  Location.  The Course is located at the area known as the Cross Country Course.  This is the area between I Camp, M 
Camp and Picnic Area 13. 
 
4. Times and Description of Activities and Tournaments.  The specific dates and times will be submitted to Casitas, in 
writing, and agreed to by Casitas at least thirty (30) days prior to proposed tournaments and for events requiring or requesting 
exclusive use of the Disc Golf Course, and support logistics such as added restrooms and area closure.   
 
 (a) Special Events pertaining to Cross Country Running will take precedence over any and all activites related to 
Disc Golf. 
 
 (b) The Annual Coyote Classic is a three (3) day event held in October of each year. 
 
5. Payment to Casitas. 
 
  (a) Sponsor shall pay no fee to Casitas for events and activities not requiring or requesting exclusive use. 
 
 (b) Sponsor shall pay no fee for the Annual Coyote Classic and tournaments, events and activities agreed with the 
prior written approval of Casitas. 
 

(c) For other exclusive use events, tournaments or activities, Sponsor and Casitas shall negotiate fees in accordance 
with the park use fees then in effect. 
 
 (d) At the end of each tournament, event or activity, Sponsor shall return the area to a clean pre-use condition 
including trash pick up and removal, and sign removal, to Casitas' satisfaction.  Any trash and/or signs remaining after one (1) day 
after the tournament, event or activity will be removed by Casitas staff and Sponsor will be billed therefor at the rate of fifty 
dollars ($50.00) per hour. 



 
 
 

 
                                                              Initial______   
      

 
- 2 - 

 
6. Provision by Casitas. 
 
 (a) Non Exclusive Use.  Casitas shall allow Sponsor to maintain the Disc Golf Course as described in Paragraphs 2 
and 3 hereof for the general public and Sponsor’s use and for non exclusive tournaments, events and activities. 
 
 (b) The Annual Coyote Classic & Other Events, Tournaments Or Activities.  For the Annual Coyote Classic and 
other exclusive use events, tournaments or activities that are scheduled and agreed with the prior written approval of Casitas, the 
following services will be provided:  
 

(1) Casitas shall provide at no cost to Sponsor chemical restrooms and trash receptacles already located in 
the Disc Golf Course area, and additional as deemed necessary and reasonable based on participant and 
spectator estimates.  In addition, upon request, Casitas shall provide, at no additional cost to Sponsor, 
one (1) trash receptacle and trash pick up for each tee site.  No additional facilities shall be provided 
free of charge. Casitas may, in its sole discretion, close or restrict adjacent areas of the Recreation Area 
for the safety of the public at no charge to Sponsor.  

 
(2) Casitas shall provide parking already available at the Disc Golf Course area.  In addition, other areas of 

the Recreation Area may be used for parking, with Casitas’ prior consent, if exclusive rights have not 
already been granted to campers. 

 
(3) Sponsor may use the water faucets at the tournament area for non-irrigation purposes. 

 
  (4) Setting Up and Taking Down Equipment.  Sponsor may have non-exclusive use of the Disc Golf 

Course area before the tournament, event or activity for set-up, and after to take down equipment and 
clean up within reasonable time frames as determined by Casitas. Trash or signs left beyond the 
allowed clean up time will be removed and billed for as provided for in Paragraph 5(c) above. 

 
(c) Other Events, Tournaments Or Activities.  For exclusive use events, tournament or activities with negotiated 

fees, Sponsor and Casitas shall determine the services to be provided at the time of scheduling. 
 
7. Provision by Sponsor. 
 

(a) Sponsor shall allow Casitas staff to attend and monitor all events and activities. 
  
(b) Sponsor shall monitor the trash receptacles and assist in the removal of trash as necessary during tournaments, 

events and activities. 
                        

(c) Sponsor agrees to maintain the equipment in a good and safe working condition, and the grounds within fifty 
feet (50’) of the tees and holes to Casitas’ satisfaction during the term of this Agreement.  

 
(d) Sponsor agrees to allow the use of the equipment by the public at no charge when it is not being used for 

scheduled activities tournaments per Paragraph 4 above. Usage of the course by the public will not impose any liability on 
Sponsor so long as Sponsor’s equipment is maintained in good repair and safe working order.  Sponsor shall remain liable in the 
event that Sponsor’s equipment is not maintained in a good and safe working condition pursuant to 7(c) above.  

 
(e) Sponsor shall submit copies of any advertising material and/or flyers to Casitas for approval prior to 

distribution.  Sponsor agrees that any printed material used by Sponsor shall include the words “Lake Casitas Recreation Area”. 
 
8. Events of Default.  Failure of Sponsor to carry out each and every obligation pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
grounds for termination by Casitas, including, but not limited to:  
 

(a) The failure of Sponsor to maintain the Disc Golf Course and equipment as required hereunder. 
 



 
 
 

 
                                                              Initial______   
      

 
- 3 - 

(b) The failure of Sponsor to punctually pay any amounts required hereunder when due. 
 
 (c) The failure of Sponsor to provide insurance as required, if applicable. 
 
9. Termination Due To Default. 
 
 (a) Upon the occurrence of any one or more of the events of default hereinabove described, this Agreement shall be 
subject to termination.  As a condition precedent thereto, the Casitas General Manager shall give Sponsor ten (10) days notice by 
registered, certified mail, or hand delivery of the date set for termination thereof;  the grounds therefor;  and that an opportunity to 
be heard thereon will be afforded on or before said date, if request is made therefor. 
 
 (b) Upon termination Casitas shall have the right to take possession of the Disc Golf Course equipment pursuant to 
Paragraph 1(b) above and use for the purpose of satisfying and/or mitigating all damages arising from a breach of this Agreement. 
 
 (c) Action by Casitas to effectuate a termination and forfeiture of possession shall be without prejudice to the 
exercise of any other rights provided herein or by law to remedy a breach of this Agreement. 
 
   (d) Casitas shall have no liability to Sponsor for such termination. 
 
10. Access.  Access to the course shall be through the main entrance to the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  Casitas’ current 
fees shall be charged for all vehicles entering the park.  Casitas reserves the right to close any and all access roads that lead to the 
Disc Golf Course at any time for any duration deemed needed or appropriate by Casitas in its sole discretion. 
 
11. Sale of Alcohol.  Alcohol shall not be sold by Sponsor anywhere on the premises of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 
12. General Liability for Sponsor Organized Tournaments. 
  

(a) Coverage for general liability shall be at least as broad as the following: 
 

(1) Insurance Services Office General Liability Coverage (Occurrence Form CG 0001). 
(2) Insurance Services Office Liquor Liability Coverage (Occurrence    Form CG 

0033). 
 
 (b) Limits.  Sponsor shall, during the term of this Agreement, maintain limits of General Liability of not less than 
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury property damage and personal injury.  If General 
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to 
the activity/location (with the ISO CG 2503, or ISO CG 2504, or insurer’s equivalent endorsement provided to Casitas) or the 
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 

 
 (c) Required Provisions.  The general liability policy shall contain, or be endorsed to contain the following 

provisions: 
 

(1) The United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, its directors, officers, employees, or 
authorized volunteers shall be named as additional insured  (via ISO endorsement CG 2026 or insurer’s 
equivalent for general liability coverage) as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or 
on behalf of the Sponsor; products and completed operations of the Sponsor; premises occupied or used 
by the Sponsor.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection afforded 
to the Casitas, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers. 

(2) For any claims related to this event, the Sponsor’s insurance shall state that coverage is primary as 
respects the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, its directors, officers, 
employees, or authorized volunteers, and any insurance, self insurance, or other coverage obtained or 
maintained by Casitas, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers shall be in excess of 
said primary coverage and not contributing. 

(3) Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of 



 
 
 

 
                                                              Initial______   
      

 
- 4 - 

warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), 
Casitas, its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers. 

(4) The Sponsor’s insurance shall apply separately to the insured against whom claim is made or suit is 
brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability. 

(5) Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be 
canceled by either party, except after thirty (30) days (10 days for non-payment of premium) prior 
written notice by U.S. Mail has been given to Casitas. 

(6) Such liability insurance shall indemnify the Sponsor against loss from liability imposed by law upon, 
or assumed under contract by, the Sponsor for damages on account of such bodily injury (including 
death), property damage, and personal injury. 

(7) The general liability policy shall cover bodily injury and property damage liability, owned and non-
owned equipment, and blanket contractual liability. 

 
 (d) Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.  Any deductible or self-insured retention must be declared to and 

approved by Casitas.  At the option of Casitas, the insurer shall either reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured 
retentions. 
 

(e) Acceptability of Insurers. All of the insurance shall be provided on policy forms and through companies 
satisfactory to Casitas.  Insurance is to be placed with insurers having a current A.M. Best rating of no less than A-:VII or 
equivalent or as otherwise approved by Casitas. 
 

(f) Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance.   By his/her signature hereunder, Sponsor certifies 
that he/she is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every employer to be insured 
against liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and 
he/she will comply with such provisions before commencing the event.  The Sponsor shall cover or insure under the applicable 
laws relating to workers’ compensation insurance, all of the employees working on or about the event, in accordance with the 
"Workers’ Compensation and Insurance Act," Division IV of the Labor Code of the State of California and any Acts amendatory 
thereof.  The Sponsor shall provide employer’s liability insurance in the amount of at least ONE MILLION DOLLARS 
($1,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and disease.    In the event Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance 
does not apply to Sponsor, Sponsor shall execute a California Workers’ Compensation Law Certificate of Exemption. 
 

(g) Evidences of Insurance.  Within thirty (30) days prior to each exclusive use tournament, event or activity, 
Sponsor shall file with Casitas a Certificate of Insurance (Acord Form 25-S or equivalent) signed by the insurer’s representative.  
Such evidence shall include an original copy of the additional insured endorsement signed by the insurer’s representative.  Such 
evidence shall also include confirmation that coverage includes or has been modified to include (c) Required Provisions (1) 
through (7) above. 
 

(h) The Sponsor shall, upon demand of Casitas, deliver to Casitas such policy or policies of insurance and the 
receipts for payment of premiums thereon.  In the event evidence of such insurance coverage is not provided to Casitas within 
thirty (30) days prior to each exclusive use tournament, event or activity, Casitas shall, at its sole option, obtain such insurance 
coverage and charge Sponsor the cost thereof plus any administrative costs involved in obtaining said insurance. Failure to 
provide the required insurance coverage may result in the loss of the use of the facility.  Sponsor shall provide increased limits of 
insurance if required of Casitas by Casitas’ insurer at no cost or liability to Casitas. 
 
13. Indemnification for Sponsor Organized Tournaments.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Sponsor shall 
indemnify and hold harmless and defend the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas, its directors, officers, 
employees, or authorized volunteers, and each of them from and against: 
 

(a) Any and all claims, demands, causes of action, damages, costs, expenses, losses or liabilities, in law or in 
equity, of every kind and nature whatsoever, for, but not limited to, injury to or death of any person including the United States of 
America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas and/or Sponsor, or any directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers of 
Casitas or Sponsor, and damages to or destruction of property of any person, including but not limited to, the United States of 
America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas and/or Sponsor and their directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, 
arising out of or in any manner directly or indirectly connected with the event to be performed under this Agreement, however 



 
 
 

 
                                                              Initial______   
      

 
- 5 - 

caused, regardless of any negligence of the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), Casitas or its directors, officers, 
employees, or authorized volunteers.  
 

(b) Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalties or liabilities, in law or equity, of every 
kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from or on account of the violation of any governmental law or regulation, 
compliance with which is the responsibility of Sponsor. 
 

(c) Any and all losses, expenses, damages (including damages to the work itself), and other costs, including all 
costs of defense, which any of them may incur with respect to the failure, neglect, or refusal of Sponsor to faithfully perform all of 
its obligations under the contract.  Such costs, expenses, and damages shall include all costs incurred by the indemnified parties in 
any lawsuits to which they are a party. 
 

(d) Sponsor shall defend, at Sponsor’s own cost, expense and risk, any and all such aforesaid suits, actions or other 
legal proceedings of every kind that may be brought or instituted against Casitas or Casitas’ directors, officers, employees, or 
authorized volunteers. 
 

(e) Sponsor shall pay and satisfy any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against Casitas or its 
directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, in any such suit, action or other legal proceeding. 
 

(f) Sponsor shall reimburse Casitas and its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers, for any and all 
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided. 
 

(g) Sponsor agrees to carry insurance for this purpose as set out in the specifications.  Sponsors obligation to 
indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the United States of America (Bureau of Reclamation), 
Casitas, or its directors, officers, employees, or authorized volunteers. 
 
14. Overnight Camping.  Overnight camping will be allowed only in regular camping areas at the regular camping fee. 
 
15. Use of Animals At The Event.  Animals shall not be used at any time. 
  
16. Use of Explosives At The Event.  Explosives shall not be used at any time. 
 
17. Taxes and Assessments.  A taxable possessory interest may be created by this and Sponsor may be subject to the 
payment of property taxes levied on such interest.  Sponsor shall pay before delinquent any and all taxes and assessments levied 
against Sponsor by reason of Sponsor's use and occupancy of the Recreation Area.        
 
18. Publicity.  Sponsor hereby agrees that Casitas may utilize any publicity generated for, or because of, any of the 
tournaments for the mutual and/or separate benefit of Sponsor and/or Casitas at no cost to Casitas.  
 
19. Compliance with Rules and Regulations.  The Sponsor hereby certifies that he/she has read and will comply with the 
Park rules, regulations, laws, etc. governing the Lake Casitas Recreation Area including, but not limited to, quiet hours after 10:00 
P.M., and will be responsible for the activities and conduct of all people whose activities and conduct are as a result of 
tournaments or event or arise out of tournaments or events.  Any person or persons violating any Park rules or laws may be 
evicted from the Park at Casitas' sole discretion.  Sponsor must comply with Casitas' decision and, if necessary, assist Park Staff in 
the removal of any such person or persons. 
 
20. Raffles and Games of Chance.  Sponsor hereby agrees that no-one will be allowed to participate in games of chance, 
raffles, or any such activities, which contravene state and local lottery laws. 
 
21. Discrimination.  The Sponsor agrees that during the use of Casitas Municipal Water District's Recreation Area facilities, 
no qualified person shall be prevented from participating or denied the benefits of, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination 
because of the person's race, color, national origin, age or handicap. 
 



 
 
 

 
                                                              Initial______   
      

 
- 6 - 

22. Title VI Compliance.  Sponsor hereby acknowledges that as a subrecipient of federal funds, Casitas Municipal Water 
District's Recreation Area cannot discriminate against anyone on the basis of race, color, natural origin, age or handicap in the 
provision of its services to the public.  Anyone who believes that he/she has been subjected to discrimination can file a complaint 
either with the Casitas Municipal Water District's Recreation Area, 1055 Ventura Avenue, Oak View, CA  93022, or the Office 
for Equal Opportunity, U.S. Department of the Interior, Washington, D.C. 20240. 
 
23. Law & Jurisdiction Governing.  This Agreement is being delivered and shall be deemed entered into in the State of 
California and shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of such state.  Any dispute, claim or controversy between 
the parties shall be arbitrated and/or litigated in Ventura County, California.  If any provision of this Agreement is determined to 
be illegal, invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions hereof shall not be affected 
thereby and shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
24. Entire Agreement. 
 

(a) This document constitutes the entire Agreement between Casitas and Sponsor for the use granted at the Lake 
Casitas Recreation Area for the tournaments. 
 

(b) This document may be modified only by further written agreement between the parties hereto.  Any such 
modification shall not be effective unless and until executed by Sponsor and in the case of Casitas, except as otherwise 
specifically authorized herein, until approved and executed by Casitas’ Park Services Manager, General Manager and/or Board of 
Directors.  
 
25. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence for all the time frames of this Agreement. 
 
26. Inquiries.  Please direct all inquiries regarding this Agreement to: 
 

Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
11311 Santa Ana Road 
Ventura, CA 93001 
(805) 649-2233, ext. 111, Cell (805)-797-1517, E-mail cbelser@casitaswater.com. 
 

27. Representatives.  The representatives of the parties to this Agreement are those set forth below: 
   
Ventura Disc Golf Club Representative: Mike Ulawaski       CMWD: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager  
PO Box 366         11311 Santa Ana Road 
Ventura, CA 93002         Ventura, CA  93001 
Cell: (805) -798-7994      Tel: (805) 649-2233, ext. 111 

        
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement this                                    day  
of                                                         , 2010 
 

SPONSOR:  VENTURA DISC GOLF CLUB   
 

 
By: ____________________________________________________ 

Mike Ulawski 
 

CASITAS:  CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

By: ____________________________________________________ 
Richard Handley, President 

 
G:\WPDOCS\Clubs and Organizations\Disc golf\Agreement\Agreement-061510-Draft.doc 



EXHIBIT A

Coyote Point Disc Golf Course, Lake Casitas Recreation Area

Baskets will be in one of the A-D positions, changing due to conditions and/or erosion prevention.









 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASITAS 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE SETTLEMENT OF A 

TIE VOTE BY LOT FOR THE DISTRICT ELECTION TO BE HELD 
NOVEMBER 2, 2010 

 
 

WHEREAS, Section 15651 of the Elections Code of the State of California authorizes 
the Casitas Municipal Water District to adopt a methodology to settle a tie vote by lot involving 
those candidates who received an equal number of votes and the highest number of votes for an 
elective office.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. That pursuant to Section 15651 of the Elections Code of the State of California, if any 
two or more persons receive an equal and the highest number of votes for an office to be voted 
for within the Casitas Municipal Water District, a tie vote will be resolved by lot. 
 
2. That the resolution shall apply only to the election to be held on November 2, 2010, and 
then shall be repealed. 
 
3. The Clerk of the District shall immediately file a copy of this Resolution with the 
Ventura County Board of Supervisors and with the office of the Ventura County Clerk. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of June, 2010 by the following 
vote:  
 
Ayes: 
 
Noes: 
 
Absent: 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      President, Casitas Board of Directors  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas Board of Directors 

































 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2010 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of June 18, 2010 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Kaiser and Director Word  

 Staff – Steve Wickstrum and Denise Collin 
    

2. Public comments.   
 None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments. 

None. 
 

4. Review of the Financial Statement and Consumption Report. 
The Committee reviewed the financial statement and consumption report, commenting 
that water sales are 700 acre-feet less than in the end of May 2008-09, although water 
sales revenue is similar.  The notable increase in the delinquent charges continues.  
Denise Collin provided a review of monthly late fee charges for the various service 
classifications.  The Committee discussed the issue of late charges to resale and 
direction to apply those delinquent charges, being consistent with all other classifications 
of service.  
 
Director Kaiser questioned boat fee elasticity given the cost of fish purchases.  This 
question should also consider the potential loss of ability to plant trout in the future and 
fisheries planning in the next few months.  Director Word commented on event revenue 
being down from previous year and asked to check on status of event accountability. 

 
5. Auditor Engagement Letter. 

Denise Collin provided a review of the engagement letter for auditing services that needs 
to be brought to the Board on June 23rd. 

 
6. Report on Overhead by Fedak. 

Fedek was asked to develop alternative methods for calculating the District’s 



 2 

administrative overhead distribution.  Fedek provided three methods which were 
reviewed by the Committee.  Following the review, it was concluded that there are 
several misconceptions regarding the existing calculation that were clarified for the 
Committee, and that the existing calculation method should continue as the standard for 
the District. 

 
7. Review of the Prop 4 appropriation limits. 

The setting of the appropriation limits is an annual standard procedure required to be 
performed by the District.  Denise Collin reviewed the requirement of setting the 
appropriation limits and it is recommended to be set by the Board on June 23rd. 



Consumption Report
Water Sales FY 2009-2010 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2009 / 2010 2008 / 2009
Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 446 676 556 687 213 383 70 45 20 142 121 3359 4021
AG Ag 325 506 574 490 173 216 55 18 7 66 55 2485 2555
C Commercial 61 98 108 73 44 29 20 9 11 29 38 520 622
DI Interdepartmental 33 6 32 5 16 4 12 2 3 2 10 125 161
F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
I Industrial 2 6 1 4 3 3 1 3 1 3 1 28 52

OT Other 28 39 41 28 14 10 6 4 4 6 10 190 211
R Residential 224 125 258 132 169 77 106 44 77 53 114 1379 1500

RS - P Resale Pumped 53 74 105 97 37 52 28 19 14 12 10 501 541
RS - G Resale Gravity 891 487 514 591 595 507 380 443 304 292 168 5172 4844

TE Temporary 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 11 6

Total 2065 2018 2191 2108 1265 1282 679 587 441 606 528 0 13,770 14,512

Total 2008/2009 2110 2234 1907 2004 1623 1135 536 815 461 651 1039 1381 15895.9



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June14, 2010 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of June 14, 2010 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Handley and Director Kaiser 
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None. 
 
4. Discussions regarding Board compensation. 

The Committee reviewed a comparison of compensations paid to Board of 
Directors of six similar agencies in Ventura and Santa Barbara Counties.  The 
Committee could not recommend a change to the existing Board compensation. 
 

5. Discussion regarding the process for the Elections Division to use in the event of 
a tie. 
The Committee discussed the request by the Elections Division to authorize the 
settlement of a tied vote by lot.  Such an instance would be handled by the 
elections office by a method of chance, such as the flipping of coin or the drawing 
of the short straw, to determine the winner of a tie vote.  The resolution that has 
been requested by the Elections Division is to be moved forward for 
consideration by the Board. 

 
6. Discussion regarding the desire to modify the board meeting schedule on the 

summer to one meeting per month. 
The Committee reviewed the idea of suggesting reducing the Board meetings to 
one per month during July and August 2010, as the District had in 2009.  The 
Committee thought it would be best to keep the meeting schedule and adjust if 
there were no action items for the summer meetings. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE: June 7, 2010 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of June 7, 2010 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Baggerly and Hicks.   
 Staff – PSM Carol Belser 
 Public – Mike Ulawski 
 
2. Public comments.  None. 

 
3. Board/Management comments. 

Director Baggerly suggested that a more professional sign structure be provided at the 
intersection of Santa Ana Road and Highway 150.   
 
Staff received a request from the Ojai Wildlife League to post signs that inform visitors 
not to collect or handle wildlife in the park.  Carol Belser will work with the Ojai Wildlife 
League on the signs and post only at existing information kiosks and billboards in the 
park. 
 
The General Manager has not heard from Michael Jackson on the status of meeting to 
discuss Casitas’ operation of the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  It is noted that Jack 
Collins has been asked about the Bureau’s consideration of permitting Casitas to 
provide a concessionaire in the park store – and Jack’s response was that would be 
considered once the agreement issue between Casitas and the Bureau was 
addressed. 

 
4. Update on Memorial Day weekend. 

PSM Belser shared with the Committee that the park was well attended over the three-
day weekend.  There were a few minor incidents.  Director Baggerly suggested that 
staff document alcohol related events in order to sense whether these incidents are on 
the rise.  The recent Ventura Star article on Piru’s ban of alcohol consumption was 
discussed by the Committee. 
 

5. Update on Marina Café pass program.   
PSM Belser presented a log of the café passes that have been issued during May 
2010 and discussed the success felt by both Casitas and the café in this program.  It 
appears that the customer complaints have declined as the program is used by the 
customer.  Staff is no longer seeing visitor misuse of the program to gain free entry 
into the area.  The Committee suggested that the log be provided in the next Board 



agenda as information.  Director Hicks commented that the program appears to be fair 
and is working. 
 

6. Consideration of the request of event organizers for a five-year agreement. 
PSM Belser has received two separate requests from event organizers to establish 
five-year agreements for their events.  The primary purpose of the agreement is to 
establish the date on which the event would have use of the event area, thus 
eliminating competition for the open dates and assist in the planning of the events.  
The two events are the Rotary Club’s Chili Cook-off and the Home Brewers’ Brewfest. 
Each of these event organizers has held several successful events at Lake Casitas.  
PSM Belser will develop agreements to be brought back to Committee and eventually 
to the Board of Directors. 
 

7. Status of the Disc Golf Agreement renewal. 
PSM Belser and Mike Ulawski have developed a use permit for the Disc Golf Club and 
the associated disc golf course.  The key changes to the previous agreement are to 
bring the contract to current tense and terms, provide a map of the approved course, 
and provide for two events that do not incur the event charge but Casitas will provide 
trash cans and restrooms onsite.  The event participants will incur entrance and 
camping fees.  All other times, except during special events, the disc golf course would 
be available to the public for free use. 
 
The Committee suggested finalizing the agreement and bringing it through the review 
of the Committee and approval by the Board of Directors. 

 
8. Letter from James Teigen. 

PSM Belser received a letter that was intended to be brought to the Board of Directors, 
but the issues in Mr. Teigen’s letter have been resolved.  The key issue was 
concerning making a reservation for the Thanksgiving Day 2010 and a light out in a 
park restroom.  PSM Belser was compelled to bring the letter to Committee so that it 
was understood as having been resolved. 
 

At approximately 9:45 AM, Director Hicks had to leave the meeting for a 10:00AM 
appointment, the Recreation Committee concluded at that time.  Items 9 (Pontoon Plane) and 
10 (Fisheries Management update) were not discussed and will likely be on the next 
Recreation Committee agenda. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 16, 2010 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  Personnel Committee Meeting of June 16, 2010 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Handley and Director Hicks, Steve Wickstrum, Rebekah Vieira 
and Michael Shields 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.  None. 
 
4. Discussion regarding fingerprinting.  

The Assistant to the General Manager shared information on the positions that 
would be required to undergo the Livescan process prior to hire or re-hire at the 
Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  It was determined that only the positions and 
hosts that work at the Lake would be required to be fingerprinted.   The 
Committee suggested that current employees at the lake also go through the 
process. Michael Shields expressed the concerns of current employees 
regarding the livescan process, privacy and confidentiality.  The results of the 
livescan will be maintained in a secure manner.  This will be discussed further.  

 
5. ACWA Health Benefits Authority 

a. Information on Health Care Reform 
 The Assistant to the General Manager provided information regarding the 
health care reform act.  Health care coverage can be extended for young adults 
until age 26.  Effective January 1, 2013 there will be a cap of $2,500 on flexible 
spending accounts and effective January 1, 2011 over the counter purchases 
without a prescription will no longer qualify for reimbursement.  Additionally, the 
Cadillac Tax which begins in 2018 assesses a 40% excise tax on plans that 
exceed a threshold of $10,200 for single coverage and $27,500 for families.  The 
tax only applies to the amount over the threshold.  Beginning in 2019 the 
thresholds will be indexed to the rate of general inflation plus 1 percentage point. 
Currently our plans are below the threshold but may not be by 2018.  
Additionally, the health insurance premium amount will begin to be reported on 
the W-2 forms beginning in 2011. 
 

 b. Life Insurance Plan Renewal 
  The ACWA HBA Life Insurance Plan will renew for a 30 month term with a 

5% decrease in rates.  A new agreement will be moved to the next board 



meeting for execution. 
 
 c. Disbursement of ACWA HBA Employee Benefit Trust Funds through 

premium credits. 
  Casitas will be receiving a credit on an upcoming invoice in the amount of 

$17,137 as a result of remaining funds that were in the ACWA Services 
Corporation ASC Employee Benefit Trust. This is as a result of the consolidation 
under the ACWA Health Benefits Authority that took place in May of 2008. 

 
 d. Ratification of the amended and restated HBA bylaws and JPA 

Agreement. 
   ACWA HBA has submitted for approval revised Bylaws and a Joint 

Powers Agreement which will be moved to the Board for adoption. 
 
 e. Designation of Agency Membership Representatives in ACWA HBA. 

   Casitas should designation regular and alternate representatives for 
Agency membership in the ACWA HBA.  These should be the General Manager 
as the Regular Representative and the Assistant to the General Manager as the 
Alternate Representative.  This will be moved to the Board for approval. 

 
 f. Designation of Agency Personnel to Serve on HBA Advisory Committees. 
  The District has an opportunity to suggest individuals to serve on the 

Health Benefits Program Committee, Ancillary Benefits Program Committee, and 
the Finance and Audit Committee.  The Assistant to the General Manager 
expressed interest in serving on the Health Benefits Program Committee and the 
Ancillary Benefits Program Committee. This will be moved to the Board for 
approval. 

 
 g. Nominations for Positions on ACWA HBA Board of Directors. 

   ACWA is seeking nominations for the HBA Board of Directors.  This will be 
moved to the Board for determination if there is any interest. 

 
7. Amendment to Plan Docs for Participant Loans for the Nationwide Deferred 

Compensation Plan. 
An employee recently encountered a situation in which it would have been 
beneficial to have had the opportunity to access a portion of their deferred 
compensation in the form of a loan.  The current plan documents to do not allow 
for such a loan.  These loans are commonly found in the 457 deferred 
compensation plans.  To add this feature to our plan requires execution of the 
Participant Loan Program Agreement and a resolution authorizing the 
modification.  There is minimal cost to the district as the district would need to 
provide signature to the loan application.  The repayment of the loan can be 
handled directly between the employee and Nationwide.  The employee may only 
have one loan at a time and may only borrow up to 50% of their account balance 
with a minimum amount of $1,000 and pay a $50 application fee.  This will be 
moved to the Board for approval.  

 
8. CSAC Excess Insurance Authority Workers Compensation Proposal with 

estimated Deposit Premium of $48,262. 



The Workers’ Compensation Renewal Premium for 2010-11 is $48,262. Last 
year we paid $50,265 resulting in a savings of $2,003.  This will be forwarded to 
the Board for approval. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH SCHEDULES OF 
WATER AVAILABILITY CHARGES FOR CERTAIN PROPERTIES WITHIN THE 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

 WHEREAS, there exists within the Casitas Municipal Water District certain properties 
within the area generally known as the town of Oak View for which Casitas has and is incurring 
debts and expenses for the financing, operation and maintenance of water facilities to serve said 
properties; and 
 
 WHEREAS, water availability charges are authorized by the Municipal Water District 
law of 1911—specifically, Sections 71630 et seq.; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a careful study has been made by the General Manager as to land and water 
and water availability to said properties which recommends that a water availability charge be 
scheduled and levied on such properties; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 
 1. The schedule of proposed water availability charges for all of those certain 
properties located within Casitas and within the area generally known as the town of Oak View 
as assessed by the Ventura Country Assessor or as otherwise determined by Casitas and shown 
on map No. 1502-15 on file in Casitas’ office for the fiscal year July 1, 2010, to June 30, 2011 
shall be as follows: 
 

a. Ten dollars ($10) per acre for each acre of fraction thereof of the parcel of 
land. 

 
b. Ten dollars ($10) per parcel for each parcel less than one acre in size. 

 
2. A public hearing was conducted for the purpose of hearing all interested parties 

on the question of whether the proposed water availability charges set forth in the resolution 
should be adopted. 
 

3. The Oak View Water Available Charge is hereby adopted for July 1, 2010 
through June 30, 2011. 
 
ADOPTED this 23rd day of June, 2010 
 
     _________________________ 
     President, Casitas 
     Municipal Water District 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas 
Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 17, 2010 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  FY 2010-11 Budget Workshop   
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider public comment and move to adopt the 
budget for FY 2010-11 during the Board meeting on June 23, 2010. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The staff of the Casitas Municipal Water District have prepared the draft FY 2010-11 budget that 
has gone through a vigorous review by the General Manager and Finance Committee.  The 
draft FY 2010-11 budget funds the highest priority projects and tasks necessary to achieve our 
goals while keeping our costs and water rates as low as possible.  The budget is a financial 
management tool which presents the District’s expenses, capital projects, and projected 
revenues.  
 
During the annual budget workshop, the Board of Directors will provide additional insight to the 
budget and work toward the development of a final budget document.  It is anticipated that the 
final budget will undergo a public hearing and subsequently be adopted by the Board of 
Directors on June 26, 2010. 
 
BUDGET SUMMARY:  
 
The FY 2010-11 draft budget contains expenses that total $15,870,055.33 and revenues that 
are anticipated to be $14,741,403.31.  The expenses exceed the revenue by $1,128,652.02 
which will become balanced by applying $772,192 from available storm damage reserves and 
$356,460.02 from available un-restricted reserves.  The following is a brief summary of each 
area of the budget and rather than repeating all the numbers contained in the budget document, 
I will provide insight to the development of many of the numbers. 
 
Revenue.  The three primary sources of revenue are water rates, recreation fees, and property 
taxes.  The revenues from each of these areas (water and recreation) can be highly variable 
and influenced by many factors such as weather conditions, economic climate, and changes in 
customer demands.  The following are the key revenue highlights that were considered in the 
development of the proposed FY 2010-11 budget. 
 

Water Rates:    Water revenues contained in the budget are based on the conservative 
estimation of water sales volume of 16,000 acre-feet.  The revenues are in proportion to 
revenues the sales volume that was delivered to each classification of service during the 
previous two years.  It should be noted that FY 2008-09 had water sales of approximately 
16,000 acre-feet with 15 inches of rainfall and FY 2009-10 is slightly behind last year’s water 
sales pace with a 28 inch rainfall year. The average volume of water sales over the past five 
year, excluding current year, is 17,000 acre-feet, but the standard deviation to that average 



is 1,655 acre-feet for the five-year period. 
 

The Finance Committee has reviewed the proposed FY 2010-11 budget revenues, reserve 
balances, expenses, considered the difficulty some customers are having in paying water 
bills, and determined that a water rate increase is not recommended for FY 2010-11. 

 
Recreation Fees:  The estimate of recreation fee revenues is based on historical patterns 
and the assumption that the issue of concessionaire revenues will be resolved during this 
next year.  The Recreation Committee was asked to consider increasing recreation fees in 
order to lessen the financial gap between revenues and expenses, but no increase in fee 
was the recommendation at this time. 
 
Property Taxes:  The District has securitized the Proposition 1A tax revenues, an estimated 
$1,744,631 in property tax funding to be received by the District in FY 2010-11.  The budget 
estimate for property taxes is based on FY 2009-10 and could be slightly less in FY 2010-11 
based on current the economic climate and the recent downturn in property values. 
 
Interest on Investments:  The interest on time deposits and investments has been 
considerably less in FY2010-11 than previous years due to the currently depressed 
economic climate and low interest rates available from COVI and LAIF.  The District is 
pursuing additional investment strategies that may improve the return on investments over 
time.  The estimated interest on investments in the FY2010-11 budget is $110,000. 
 

Reserves.  In 2009, the District achieved its goal in attaining adequate levels of unrestricted 
reserves (Resolution No. 06-32), increasing the cash flow reserve to $3,000,000 and 
establishing a capital improvements reserve at an additional $3,000,000.  The FY2010-11 
proposes to move $722,192 from Storm Damage reserves for the design and initial construction 
stages of the Rincon 2(M) Main replacement and $356,460.02 from available un-restricted 
reserves in order to balance the proposed budget. 
 
Expenses.  Section managers and supervisors have prepared individual expense budgets for 
each task area, presented in the budget as Department Requested.  The General Manager 
reviewed and discussed each expense with the Departments and appropriate changes were 
made as necessary.  The FY 2010-11 expenses is very comparable to the FY 2009-10 
expenses, with a few minor exceptions.   
 

Staffing:  There is a request to temporarily add one employee to the Electrical/Mechanical 
section.  The purpose of the additional employee is to prepare for an eventual employee 
succession in a critical position and assist to accomplish a large electrical workload that is 
anticipated in this section over the next three years.  Upon an eventual retirement of an 
existing employee, it is intended to reduce the employee number in this section back to FY 
2009-10 levels.  The budget for this position is provided in the Electrical/Mechanical section. 
 
Salary Adjustments:  The budget includes a two percent salary cost of living adjustment, in 
anticipation that COLAs will be provided in accordance with current employee MOUs.  The 
budget accounts for the offset in the date in which COLAs will be applied to each bargaining 
group. 
 
Vehicles:  Currently, the District’s vehicle fleet is in good condition and adequate in 
numbers.  Several vehicles are older than 7 years but have less than 100,000 miles.  The 
budget proposes the replacement of one vehicle in maintenance and an addition of a 
smaller vehicle for meter reading/customer service.  Staff will be this year looking into the 



reassignment of vehicles in order to better fit the needs of tasks, provide an existing vehicle 
to the electrical new-hire, and not result in a budget impact. 
 
Power Purchased for Pumping:  It is anticipated that electrical power costs will rise 5%, 
increasing the District’s electrical cost to $1,293,600.  This cost is included in the 
Electrical/Mechanical expense budget. 
 
Reimbursable Project:  The Water Conservation expense budget of $919,643.91 reflects 
the Senior Canyon Improvement grant project, which is balanced by the revenue of 
$458,462 provided on Page 5 under Water Revenue Other.  

 
Capital Projects Budget. 
 
The 10-Year Capital Projects have been updated by staff and presented in the budget binder. 
The proposed FY 2010-11 Capital budget is $3,727,423.00.  There are three significant projects 
that are proposed to undertake in FY 2010-11.  The first is the design and initiation of a two-
year construction project to replace a storm-damaged section of the Rincon 2(M) Main, which 
crosses the canyon northwest of La Conchita.  This project will start with an initial budget of 
$772,192 for design and initial construction, and will likely grow to a $1.5M project before 
completing the critical pipeline replacement.  The second project is a multi-year project to 
replace outdated electrical systems at pump plant facilities.  The third is the preventative 
measure to replace a high-pressure section of the Rincon Main.  Each of these projects are 
critical to maintain water service and provide appropriate safety measures. 
 
The significant on-going projects include the interior coating replacements at the Ojai 4(M) 
Reservoir No. 2 and Oak View Reservoir No. 2, and the replacement of interior coatings in one 
filter (note that we have one more filter to complete the series of eight filters).  These projects 
are necessary to extend the life of key infrastructure components that would otherwise be very 
expensive to replace. 
 
The one project that is to be carried over from FY 2009-10 to FY2010-11 is the replacement of 
the fence along the north side of Lake Casitas.  This project’s is presently being considered by 
the Bureau of Reclamation. 
 
Staff is dedicated to aggressively accomplishing the capital projects that have been proposed 
for FY 2010-11. 
 
Lake Casitas Recreation Area Budget. 
The goal of the LCRA budget is to provide a balance between projected revenue and expenses. 
 This goal appears to be a difficult one to attain in light of recent boating restrictions and based 
on the level of current user fees.  The proposed FY 2010-11 budget reflects a net loss of 
$612,360.  The summary of totals for the recreation section is as follows: 
   

 FY 2010-11 FY 2009-10
Total Revenue $3,636,480  $3,607,241
Total Expenses ($2,666,315) ($2,397,867)
Total Capital ($331,500) ($235,000)
Admin Overhead ($940,025) ($1,065,817)
Depreciation Expense ($311,000) ($513,014)
Net Profit/(Loss) ($612,360) ($604,457)

 
At this time, the budget for recreation expenses has increased over last year’s budget by 



$268,448, which is primarily in the areas of Salaries/Benefits (+$160,198), Services and 
Supplies (+$34,650), Utilities ($7,700), Purchased Water (+$10,000), and Outside Services 
(+$34,506). 
 
Conclusion. 
The budget has been reviewed several times by staff, committee, and the Board of Directors, 
and is now ready for the consideration of adoption. 
 
If there are any questions in regard to this matter, please do not hesitate to discuss any and all 
questions with me. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FINAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET. 
DEBT SERVICE FUND AND MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

FUND BUDGETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011. 
 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, District staff has prepared a proposed budget for the 2010-2011 

fiscal year;  
 

WHEREAS, the General Manager has made modifications to the proposal made 
by the various section supervisors; and 

 
WHEREAS, the resultant budget has been reviewed by the Finance Committee; 

and 
 

WHEREAS, three public meetings have been held to go over the budget with the 
public; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Casitas 

Municipal Water District, that the proposed budget per Board recommendations for the 
2010-11 fiscal year is here by approved for the General Fund Budget broken down as 
follows, Revenue $14,741,403., Oak View Availability Revenue of $7,505. USBR/SWP 
Bonded Indebtedness Fund Budget Revenue broken down as follows, USBR $785,394., 
SWP $755,429., totaling $1,540,823., Mira Monte Water Assessment District Fund 
Revenue of $ 18,999.95., and 1% secured levy tax apportionment of $1,711,631. 
Expenses $12,142,632., Capital $3,727,423. 
 
Adopted this 23rd day of June, 2010. 
        

________________________ 
       President, Casitas 
       Municipal Water District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 



________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas 
Municipal Water District 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Revenue 2010-2011
Management Requested

Revenue
Water Sales - Residential

11-4-00 4000-00 Water Sales - Residential Gravity 23,575
11-4-00 4001-00 Water Sales - Residential Pumped 925,861
11-4-00 4002-00 Water Sales - Oak View - Archive 0

Water Sales - Business
11-4-00 4010-00 Water Sales - Business Gravity 996
11-4-00 4011-00 Water Sales - Business Pumped 427,050
11-4-00 4012-00 Water Sales - Business Oak View - Archive 0

Water Sales Industrial
11-4-00 4020-00 Water Sales - Industrial Gravity 0
11-4-00 4021-00 Water Sales - Industrial Pumped 26,588

Water Sales - Resale
11-4-00 4030-00 Water Sales - Resale Gravity 1,822,145
11-4-00 4031-00 Water Sales - Resale Pumped 534,362

Water Sales - Other
11-4-00 4040-00 Water Sales - Temporary Meter - Pumped 7,208
11-4-00 4041-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Gravity 14,185
11-4-00 4042-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Pumped 127,752
11-4-00 4043-00 Water Sales - Other Water Sales - Oak View - Archive 0

Water Sales - Fire Prevention
11-4-00 4050-00 Fire Prevention - General 6,834
11-4-00 4051-00 Fire Prevention - Hydrants 0

Water Sales - Agriculture Domestic
11-4-00 4060-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gravity 67,277
11-4-00 4061-00 Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pumped 1,577,675

Water Sales - Agriculture
11-4-00 4070-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Gravity 42,938
11-4-00 4071-00 Water Sales - Agricultural - Pumped 991,219
11-4-00 4072-00 Water Sales - Agricultural Prime - Archive 0

Water Sales - Interdepartmental
11-4-00 4080-00 Water Sales - Recrecation - Gravity 0
11-4-00 4081-00 Water Sales - Recrecation - Pumped 55,130 6,650,794.63

15,866 AF
Water Services - Other

11-4-00 4090-00 Capital Facilities Charge 0
11-4-00 4091-00 Energy Surcharge 0
11-4-00 4092-00 Forfeited Deposits / Penalties 0
11-4-00 4093-00 Meter Tests 1,000
11-4-00 4094-00 Sale of Plans or Bid Packets 65
11-4-00 4095-00 Temporary Installation 0
11-4-00 4096-00 Water Storage Valuation 0
11-4-00 4097-00 Work Order Close Revenue 0
11-4-00 4098-00 Meter Standby Fees 1,992,717
11-4-00 4099-00 Pump Charges 0 1,993,781.65

Revenue - Interest
11-4-00 4100-00 1% Tax Allocation 0
11-4-00 4105-00 Assessments - Oak View 0
11-4-00 4110-00 Interest on BPC and Taormina 0

Page 1 of 3



11-4-00 4115-00 Interest on Time Deposits and Investments 110,000
11-4-00 4120-00 Protested Tax Apportionment 0 110,000.00

Revenue - Taxes and Assessments
11-4-00 4200-00 1 %  - Secured Current General Fund 1,744,631
11-4-00 4205-00 1 % - Redemption & In Lieu 0
11-4-00 4210-00 1 % - Secured Prior Year General Fund 0
11-4-00 4215-00 1 % - Unsecured Current General Fund 0
11-4-00 4220-00 1 % - Unsecured Prior Year General Fund 0
11-4-00 4225-00 Availability Charge Current - Oak View 7,500
11-4-00 4230-00 Availability Charge Prior Year - Oak View 0
11-4-00 4105-00 MMWS - Tax Secured 19,500
11-4-00 4235-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Taxes and Assessments 0 1,771,631.00

Revenue - Other Governmental Agencies
11-4-00 4300-00 Federal Disaster Assistance 0
11-4-00 4305-00 Grant Revenue - Federal 0
11-4-00 4310-00 Local - City of Ventura USGS 0
11-4-00 4315-00 State - Homeowners Property Tax 0
11-4-00 4320-00 State - Other 0 0.00

Revenue - Delinquency On-Off Fees / Water
11-4-00 4350-00 Hang Tag Fee 20,140
11-4-00 4351-00 Turn Off Fee 3,200
11-4-00 4352-00 Turn On Fee 3,200
11-4-00 4353-00 Late Fee - Residential 23,133
11-4-00 4357-00 Late Fee - Business 1,689
11-4-00 4361-00 Late Fee - Industrial 98
11-4-00 4365-00 Late Fee - Resale 12,928
11-4-00 4369-00 Late Fee - Other 848
11-4-00 4373-00 Late Fee - Fire Prevention 0
11-4-00 4377-00 Late Fee - Agriculture Domestic 5,201
11-4-00 4381-00 Late Fee - Agriculture 2,717
11-4-00 4385-00 Late Fee - Interdepartmental 0
11-4-00 4395-00 N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee 420 73,574.03

Revenue - Other 
11-4-00 4400-00 Flexible Storage 3,784
11-4-00 4405-00 Gain / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0
11-4-00 4410-00 Grant Revenue - Other 458,462
11-4-00 4415-00 Habitat Conservation Plan 0
11-4-00 4420-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Other 42,896
11-4-00 4425-00 Sale of Fixed Assets 0
11-4-00 4430-00 Variation in Water Sales 0 505,142.00

Revenue - Park Entrance Fees and Permits / Recreation
11-4-62 4500-00 Animal Permit 27,500
11-4-62 4505-00 Area Use Permits - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4510-00 Boat Fees - Annual 60,000
11-4-62 4515-00 Boat Fees - Daily 15,000
11-4-62 4520-00 Boat Fees Annual - Refund Quagga 0
11-4-62 4525-00 Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga 6,000
11-4-62 4530-00 Boat Fees - Overnight 2,000
11-4-62 4535-00 Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga 9,800
11-4-62 4540-00 Boating Grant - Lauching Facility - Archived 0
11-4-62 4545-00 Camping Fees 1,613,000
11-4-62 4550-00 Camping Promotion 0
11-4-62 4555-00 Commercials - Recreation 7,500
11-4-62 4560-00 Deposit Forfeit 0
11-4-62 4565-00 Donation vouchers 0
11-4-62 4570-00 Events - Recreation 42,000

Page 2 of 3



11-4-62 4575-00 Event Reimbursment - Recreation 200
11-4-62 4580-00 Federal Disaster Assistance - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4585-00 Gift Cards and Certificates 0
11-4-62 4590-00 Grants - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4595-00 Guest Pass - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4600-00 Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recreation 3,180
11-4-62 4605-00 Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4610-00 Miscellaneous Revenue 4,500
11-4-62 4615-00 Miscellaneous Revenue - Refunds Quagga 0
11-4-62 4620-00 Rain Checks - Recreation -5,700
11-4-62 4625-00 Reservations 121,000
11-4-62 4630-00 Shower Facility Fees 21,000
11-4-62 4635-00 Trailer Storage Fees 171,000
11-4-62 4640-00 Vehicle Fees - Daily 438,000
11-4-62 4645-00 Violation Ordinance Fees 18,000
11-4-62 4650-00 Visitor Cards 136,000
11-4-62 4655-00 Visitor Cards - Refunds Quagga 0
11-4-62 4660-00 Wi-Fi Internet Fees 0 2,689,980.00

Revenue - Concessions / Recreation
11-4-62 4700-00 Bicycles - Concession 6,900
11-4-62 4705-00 Boat Rental - Concession 77,000
11-4-62 4710-00 Boat Rentals - Recreation - Archived 0
11-4-62 4715-00 Gasoline - Concession 100
11-4-62 4720-00 Park Store - Recreation 43,000
11-4-62 4725-00 Snack Bar - Concession 22,000
11-4-62 4730-00 Telephone - Recreation 0
11-4-62 4735-00 Trailer Rental Concession 0
11-4-62 4740-00 Water Park Snack Bar 21,000
11-4-62 4745-00 Wildlife Tours Concession 0 170,000.00

Revenue - Water Park
11-4-65 4800-00 Water Park - Cooler Fees 0
11-4-65 4805-00 Water Park - Five after Five Fee 67,000
11-4-65 4810-00 Water Park - Group Pass Fee 60,500
11-4-65 4815-00 Water Park - Junior Lifeguard Fee 12,000
11-4-65 4820-00 Water Park - Locker Fee 2,000
11-4-65 4825-00 Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee 24,000
11-4-65 4830-00 Water Park - Gift Certificates 0
11-4-65 4835-00 Water Park - Rain Checks -5,000
11-4-65 4840-00 Water Park - Reservation Fee 10,000
11-4-65 4845-00 Water Park - Season Pass Fee 12,000
11-4-65 4850-00 Water Park - Shade Rental Fee 7,000
11-4-65 4855-00 Water Park - Shower Facility Fees 13,000
11-4-65 4860-00 Water Park - Single Splash Fee 572,000
11-4-65 4865-00 Water Park - Special Event Fee 500
11-4-65 4870-00 Water Park - Water Fitness - Fee 1,500 776,500.00

Revenue - Other / Recreation
11-4-62 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation OP 0
11-4-65 4900-00 Collection Over / Short - Recreation WP 0

Total Revenue 14,741,403 14,741,403.31

Page 3 of 3



Casitas Municipal Water District
Budget Revenue, Expenses & Capital
2010/2011
Board Approved 2010/2011 2009/2010

Revenue 14,741,403.31 14,786,056.52

               Expenses

Administration 103,138.98 -50,924.45
Board of Directors 180,980.65 169,682.06
District Maintenance 317,008.69 378,608.43
Electrical Mechanical 2,116,573.02 1,984,498.20
Engineering 452,520.04 581,452.44
Fisheries 366,684.17 321,424.16
Information Technology 187,892.73 177,757.83
Management 838,647.00 724,816.21
Pipeline, Garage & Warehouse 737,312.52 635,605.59
Water Conservation - P/R 919,643.91 357,014.74
Recreation, Operations, Maint, PR & Water Pk 3,606,340.67 3,587,276.18
Retirees 428,941.72 401,597.66
Water Quality, Lab 280,413.52 308,119.17
Water Treatment 1,606,534.71 1,629,017.58

Total Expenses 12,142,632.33 11,205,945.80

Net 2,598,770.98 3,580,110.72

           Capital

Administration 0.00 10,000.00
Board of Directors 0.00 0.00
District Maintenance 145,000.00 225,000.00
Electrical Mechanical 693,230.00 216,000.00
Engineering 1,786,343.00 1,763,417.00
Fisheries 0.00 0.00
Information Technology 8,000.00 0.00
Management 0.00 0.00
Pipeline, Garage & Warehouse 237,100.00 281,475.00
Water Conservation - P/R 0.00 609,455.83
Recreation, Operations, Maint, PR & Water Pk 471,500.00 235,000.00
Retirees 0.00 0.00
Water Quality, Lab 0.00 6,255.00
Water Treatment 386,250.00 432,900.00

3,727,423.00 3,779,502.83

Net assets, End of Year Before Applied Reserves -1,128,652.02 -199,392.11

Funding Deficit from Available Storm Damage Reserves 772,192.00 0.00
Funding Deficit from Available Un-Restricted Reserves 356,460.02 199,392.11

Net assets, End of Year 0.00 0.00

Prepared by dcollin 06/16/2010 Page 1



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

  WATER SALES                                       6,830,677      5,768,986     6,650,795     6,650,795     6,650,795

  WATER SERVICES                                    2,071,890      1,828,295     1,993,782     1,993,782     1,993,782

  WATER DELINQUNCY                                     70,141         64,609        73,574        73,574        73,574

  WATER REVENUE OTHER                                 547,048         67,046       505,142       505,142       505,142

  CAPITAL FACILITIES                                        0         24,551             0             0             0

  INTEREST                                            114,500        106,886       129,500       129,500       129,500

  TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                               1,802,161      1,837,496     1,752,131     1,752,131     1,752,131

  OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                                      0         17,645             0             0             0

      TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                       11,436,416      9,715,515    11,104,924    11,104,924    11,104,924

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  RECREATION PARK                                   2,681,691      2,467,807     2,689,980     2,689,980     2,689,980

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                               167,750        124,595       149,000       149,000       149,000

  RECREATION OTHER                                          0   (        298)            0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 2,849,441      2,592,104     2,838,980     2,838,980     2,838,980

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  RECREATION-CONCESSION                                21,500         15,106        21,000        21,000        21,000

  RECREATION-WATER PARK                               736,300        614,787       776,500       776,500       776,500

  RECREATION OTHER                                          0             15             0             0             0

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   757,800        629,908       797,500       797,500       797,500

TOTAL REVENUE                                      15,043,657     12,937,526    14,741,404    14,741,404    14,741,404



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

RETIREES

  Benefits                                            401,597        380,885       428,941       428,941       428,941

      TOTAL RETIREES                                  401,597        380,885       428,941       428,941       428,941

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Salaries                                             65,688         44,818        63,978        63,978        63,978

  Benefits                                             78,113         66,564        76,703        76,703        76,703

  Services & Supplies                                  16,725         12,324        40,300        40,300        40,300

      TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                        160,526        123,706       180,981       180,981       180,981

MANAGEMENT

  Salaries                                            273,631        259,463       284,833       287,653       287,653

  Benefits                                             94,594         86,652       100,581       101,299       101,299

  Services & Supplies                                 356,591        363,090       419,794       449,694       449,694

      TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                724,816        709,205       805,208       838,646       838,646

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

  Salaries                                            113,643        103,397       113,642       114,205       114,205

  Benefits                                             42,220         37,455        43,580        43,704        43,704

  Services & Supplies                                  21,895         12,025        29,984        29,984        29,984

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0              0         8,000         8,000         8,000

      TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                    177,758        152,877       195,206       195,893       195,893

WATER CONSERVATION

  Salaries                                            192,527        157,562       194,438       195,957       195,957

  Benefits                                             53,266         43,550        55,111        55,432        55,432

  Services & Supplies                                 125,586         84,424       673,255       668,255       668,255

  Salaries - Work Orders                                3,952              0             0             0             0

  Benefits - Work Orders                                  853              0             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            604,651         36,066             0             0             0

      TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                        980,835        321,602       922,804       919,644       919,644

FISHERIES

  Salaries                                            200,263        193,249       212,500       218,269       218,269

  Benefits                                             61,769         74,800        64,464        65,528        65,528

  Services & Supplies                                  57,539         40,722        70,887        82,887        82,887

  Salaries - Work Orders                                    0              0         4,431             0             0

  Benefits - Work Orders                                    0              0           775             0             0

      TOTAL FISHERIES                                 319,571        308,771       353,057       366,684       366,684

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

  Salaries                                            385,309        328,995       363,634       366,098       366,098

  Benefits                                            156,642        129,676       149,026       149,564       149,564

  Services & Supplies                                 538,021        479,286       527,502       527,502       527,502

  Other Operating Expenses                       (  1,065,817)             0  (    910,169) (    940,025) (    940,025)



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             10,000          8,545        10,000             0             0

      TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                    24,155        946,502       139,993       103,139       103,139

WAREHOUSE

  Salaries                                              7,813              0         8,194         8,234         8,234

  Benefits                                              1,686              0         1,799         1,808         1,808

  Services & Supplies                                  11,120          3,851         9,620         9,620         9,620

      TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                  20,619          3,851        19,613        19,662        19,662

GARAGE

  Salaries                                             16,407              0        17,207        17,292        17,292

  Benefits                                              3,542              0         3,778         3,796         3,796

  Services & Supplies                            (    130,048)  (      3,900)       34,050  (     57,550) (     57,550)

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                             26,000         18,104        60,500        60,500        60,500

      TOTAL GARAGE                               (     84,099)        14,204       115,535        24,038        24,038

ENGINEERING

  Salaries                                            258,865        226,503       265,606       267,478       267,478

  Benefits                                            103,964         84,872       101,709       102,118       102,118

  Services & Supplies                                 126,303         37,640        82,924        82,924        82,924

  Salaries - Work Orders                               60,832         76,612        67,819        68,344        68,344

  Benefits - Work Orders                               13,134         16,421        14,891        15,000        15,000

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                          1,667,765        742,781     1,758,000     1,703,000     1,703,000

      TOTAL ENGINEERING                             2,230,863      1,184,830     2,290,949     2,238,864     2,238,864

WATER QUALITY - LAB

  Salaries                                            139,353        128,518       141,451       142,151       142,151

  Benefits                                             54,851         51,131        56,258        56,409        56,409

  Services & Supplies                                 113,915         60,807        81,855        81,855        81,855

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                              6,255          7,076             0             0             0

      TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                       314,374        247,532       279,564       280,415       280,415

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL

  Salaries                                            402,200        352,117       311,903       400,327       400,327

  Benefits                                            105,856        122,838       131,590       165,743       165,743

  Services & Supplies                               1,475,859        853,914     1,547,859     1,550,503     1,550,503

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            241,000         13,526       521,000       521,000       693,230

      TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                   2,224,915      1,342,395     2,512,352     2,637,573     2,809,803

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

  Salaries                                            263,901        279,737       256,735       257,927       257,927

  Benefits                                            114,556        108,253       124,623       124,882       124,882

  Services & Supplies                                 353,116        144,642       371,304       371,304       371,304

  Salaries - Work Orders                               24,814              0             0             0             0

  Benefits - Work Orders                                4,811              0             0             0             0

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            225,850         30,258       176,600       176,600       176,600

      TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                     987,049        562,890       929,262       930,713       930,713



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT

  Salaries                                            677,079        627,692       662,620       666,265       666,265

  Benefits                                            286,937        240,419       282,624       283,419       283,419

  Services & Supplies                                 663,256        438,877       656,850       656,850       656,850

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            432,900        249,546       336,250       386,250       386,250

      TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                         2,060,172      1,556,534     1,938,344     1,992,784     1,992,784

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            184,913        132,931       181,326       181,966       181,966

  Benefits                                             40,509         30,412        38,911        39,049        39,049

  Services & Supplies                                 146,945         44,942        99,744        95,994        95,994

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            225,000         23,729       130,000       145,000       145,000

      TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                  597,367        232,013       449,981       462,009       462,009

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

  Salaries                                            537,370        501,427       640,072       642,770       642,770

  Benefits                                            157,297        151,295       152,792       203,379       203,379

  Services & Supplies                                 307,152        306,638       316,061       336,161       336,161

  Other Operating Expenses                            470,447              0       432,253       461,294       461,294

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                            235,000        153,590        20,000        37,000        37,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                 1,707,266      1,112,951     1,561,178     1,680,604     1,680,604

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE

  Salaries                                            314,138        336,961       308,903       309,619       309,619

  Benefits                                             88,580        110,486        91,831        91,986        91,986

  Services & Supplies                                 309,034        255,982       346,524       348,574       348,574

  Other Operating Expenses                            274,423              0       218,495       218,969       218,969

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0              0       243,500       188,500       328,500

      TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                  986,175        703,429     1,209,253     1,157,648     1,297,648

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL

  Salaries                                            105,132         65,251        91,851        91,917        91,917

  Benefits                                             10,490          6,878         8,912         8,926         8,926

  Services & Supplies                                  68,800         61,020        86,850        86,850        86,850

  Other Operating Expenses                             78,762              0        54,916        54,960        54,960

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0              0        31,000        31,000        31,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                   263,184        133,149       273,529       273,653       273,653

RECREATION - WATER PARK

  Salaries                                            314,435        216,174       336,769       337,217       337,217

  Benefits                                             36,688         33,227        38,471        38,566        38,566

  Services & Supplies                                 151,750        130,997       148,750       170,350       170,350

  Other Operating Expenses                            239,185              0       204,505       204,802       204,802

  Services & Supplies-W.O.                                  0         40,336        98,000        75,000        75,000

      TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                   742,058        420,734       826,495       825,935       825,935

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 14,839,201     10,458,059    15,432,245    15,557,826    15,870,056

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                     204,456      2,479,467  (    690,841) (    816,422) (  1,128,652)



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    5

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

NON DEPARTMENTAL

================

WATER SALES

  Water Sales - Residential Grav                       18,100         15,150        23,575        23,575        23,575

  Water Sales - Residential Pump                      985,606        823,520       925,861       925,861       925,861

  Water Sales - Business Gravity                          931            671           996           996           996

  Water Sales - Business Pumped                       404,890        356,215       427,050       427,050       427,050

  Water Sales - Industrial Pumpe                       32,726         19,777        26,588        26,588        26,588

  Water Sales - Resale Gravity                      2,071,633      1,798,681     1,822,145     1,822,145     1,822,145

  Water Sales - Resale Pumped                         406,172        468,069       534,362       534,362       534,362

  Water Sales - Temporary Meter                         5,788          5,668         7,208         7,208         7,208

  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                       10,200         10,773        14,185        14,185        14,185

  Water Sales - Other Water Sale                      138,158        110,634       127,752       127,752       127,752

  Water Sales - Fire Prev Genera                        7,201          6,367         6,834         6,834         6,834

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Gr                       38,880         50,520        67,277        67,277        67,277

  Water Sales - Ag Domestic - Pu                    1,664,524      1,212,153     1,577,675     1,577,675     1,577,675

  Water Sales - Agricultural - G                       17,651         32,433        42,938        42,938        42,938

  Water Sales - Agricultural - P                      968,218        812,398       991,219       991,219       991,219

  Water Sales - Recrecation - Pu                       60,000         45,955        55,130        55,130        55,130

   TOTAL WATER SALES                                6,830,677      5,768,986     6,650,795     6,650,795     6,650,795

WATER SERVICES

  Meter Tests & Installations                           2,522          4,899         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Sale of Plans or Bid Packets                             75             45            65            65            65

  Meter Standby Fees                                2,069,293      1,823,351     1,992,717     1,992,717     1,992,717

   TOTAL WATER SERVICES                             2,071,890      1,828,295     1,993,782     1,993,782     1,993,782

WATER DELINQUNCY

  Hang Tag Fee                                         18,729         19,220        20,140        20,140        20,140

  Turn Off Fee                                          2,505          2,760         3,200         3,200         3,200

  Turn On Fee                                           2,505          2,760         3,200         3,200         3,200

  Late Fee - Residential                               19,417         24,041        23,133        23,133        23,133

  Late Fee - Business                                     965          3,184         1,689         1,689         1,689

  Late Fee - Industrial                                   293              9            98            98            98

  Late Fee - Resale                                    16,982            401        12,928        12,928        12,928

  Late Fee - Other                                      1,883            790           848           848           848

  Late Fee - Agriculture Domesti                        5,131          6,578         5,201         5,201         5,201

  Late Fee - Agriculture                                1,461          4,446         2,717         2,717         2,717

  N.S.F. - Returned Check Fee                             270            420           420           420           420

   TOTAL WATER DELINQUNCY                              70,141         64,609        73,574        73,574        73,574

WATER REVENUE OTHER

  Flexible Storage                                      3,784          3,784         3,784         3,784         3,784

  Grant Revenue - Other                               488,462         30,000       458,462       458,462       458,462

  Miscellaneous Revenue - Other                        54,802         33,262        42,896        42,896        42,896

   TOTAL WATER REVENUE OTHER                          547,048         67,046       505,142       505,142       505,142



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    6

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CAPITAL FACILITIES

  Capital Facilities Charge                                 0         24,551             0             0             0

   TOTAL CAPITAL FACILITIES                                 0         24,551             0             0             0

INTEREST

  1% Tax Allocation                                         0          6,084             0             0             0

  Assessments - Oak View                               19,500             27        19,500        19,500        19,500

  Interest on BPC and Taormina                              0             15             0             0             0

  Interest on Time Deposits and                        95,000        100,760       110,000       110,000       110,000

   TOTAL INTEREST                                     114,500        106,886       129,500       129,500       129,500

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS

  1 %  - Secured Current General                    1,794,651      1,826,562     1,744,631     1,744,631     1,744,631

  1 % - Redemption & In Lieu                                0   (    152,742)            0             0             0

  1 % - Secured Prior Year Gener                            0         78,587             0             0             0

  1 % - Unsecured Current Genera                            0         75,444             0             0             0

  1 % - Unsecured Prior Year Gen                            0          2,255             0             0             0

  Availability Charge Current -                         7,510          7,187         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Availability Charge Prior Year                            0            204             0             0             0

   TOTAL TAXES & ASSESSMENTS                        1,802,161      1,837,496     1,752,131     1,752,131     1,752,131

OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES

  Federal Disaster Assistance                               0          2,133             0             0             0

  State - Homeowners Property Ta                            0         15,512             0             0             0

   TOTAL OTHER GOVT. AGENCIES                               0         17,645             0             0             0

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL                          11,436,416      9,715,515    11,104,924    11,104,924    11,104,924

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

=======================

RECREATION PARK

  Animal Permit                                        25,900         21,124        27,500        27,500        27,500

  Boat Fees - Annual                                   46,200         54,835        60,000        60,000        60,000

  Boat Fees - Daily                                     7,250         13,830        15,000        15,000        15,000

  Boat Inspection Fees - Quagga                        11,000          9,927         6,000         6,000         6,000

  Boat Fees - Overnight                                   800          1,910         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Boat Lock Revenue - Quagga                           10,900          9,966         9,800         9,800         9,800

  Cafe Pass Fee                                             0          1,660             0             0             0

  Camping Fees                                      1,600,000      1,393,513     1,613,000     1,613,000     1,613,000

  Camping Promotion                                         0          6,174             0             0             0

  Commercials - Recreation                             18,600          6,350         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Donation vouchers                                         0   (        790)            0             0             0

  Events - Recreation                                  33,700         23,725        42,000        42,000        42,000

  Event Reimbursment - Recreatio                            0             64           200           200           200



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    7

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Gift Cards and Certificates                               0              6             0             0             0

  Grants - Recreation                                  80,000         80,000             0             0             0

  Guest Pass - Recreation                                   0   (      1,305)            0             0             0

  Kayak & Canoes Annual - Recrea                        2,300          4,225         3,180         3,180         3,180

  Kayak and Canoes Daily - Recrr                            0             24             0             0             0

  Miscellaneous Revenue                                     0         11,352         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Rain Checks - Recreation                       (      4,700)  (      4,634) (      5,700) (      5,700) (      5,700)

  Reservations                                        121,200        103,366       121,000       121,000       121,000

  Shower Facility Fees                                 25,800         20,465        21,000        21,000        21,000

  Trailer Storage Fees                                152,100        176,121       171,000       171,000       171,000

  Vehicle Fees - Daily                                430,000        370,765       438,000       438,000       438,000

  Violation Ordinance Fees                                  0         36,225        18,000        18,000        18,000

  Visitor Cards                                       120,641        128,455       136,000       136,000       136,000

  Wi-Fi Internet Fees                                       0            454             0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION PARK                            2,681,691      2,467,807     2,689,980     2,689,980     2,689,980

RECREATION-CONCESSION

  Bicycles - Concession                                10,600          5,620         6,900         6,900         6,900

  Boat Rental - Concession                             90,000         63,284        77,000        77,000        77,000

  Gasoline - Concession                                   150             88           100           100           100

  Park Store - Recreation                              35,000         35,377        43,000        43,000        43,000

  Cafe - Concession                                    32,000         20,164        22,000        22,000        22,000

  Telephone - Recreation                                    0             63             0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                        167,750        124,595       149,000       149,000       149,000

RECREATION OTHER

  Over / Short - Recreation                                 0   (        298)            0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0   (        298)            0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                    2,849,441      2,592,104     2,838,980     2,838,980     2,838,980

RECREATION - WATER PARK

=======================

RECREATION-CONCESSION

  Water Park Snack Bar                                 21,500         15,106        21,000        21,000        21,000

   TOTAL RECREATION-CONCESSION                         21,500         15,106        21,000        21,000        21,000

RECREATION-WATER PARK

  Water Park - Cooler Fees                              6,000          4,256             0             0             0

  Water Park - Five after Five F                       55,000         49,680        67,000        67,000        67,000

  Water Park - Group Pass Fee                          60,500         42,610        60,500        60,500        60,500

  Water Park - Junior Lifeguard                         1,500          2,450        12,000        12,000        12,000

  Water Park - Locker Fee                               2,000          1,089         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Water Park - Miscellaneous Rev                            0          4,160             0             0             0

  Water Park - Next Day Pass Fee                       35,000         13,500        24,000        24,000        24,000

  Water Park - Rain Checks                       (      7,000)  (      3,730) (      5,000) (      5,000) (      5,000)

  Water Park - Reservation Fee                          8,000          7,523        10,000        10,000        10,000



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    8

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Water Park - Season Pass Fee                         10,000         10,455        12,000        12,000        12,000

  Water Park - Shade Rental Fee                         8,000          5,550         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Water Park - Shower Facility F                       11,000         14,187        13,000        13,000        13,000

  Water Park - Single Splash Fee                      545,000        459,314       572,000       572,000       572,000

  Water Park - Special Event Fee                          500            360           500           500           500

  Water Park - Water Fitness - F                          800          3,384         1,500         1,500         1,500

   TOTAL RECREATION-WATER PARK                        736,300        614,787       776,500       776,500       776,500

RECREATION OTHER

  Over / Short - Water Park                                 0             15             0             0             0

   TOTAL RECREATION OTHER                                   0             15             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                      757,800        629,908       797,500       797,500       797,500

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL REVENUE                                      15,043,657     12,937,526    14,741,404    14,741,404    14,741,404



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    9

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RETIREES

========

Benefits

  Insurance - Group Life                                    0            144             0             0             0

  Insurance - Group Health                            369,499        352,897       397,371       397,371       397,371

  Insurance - Group Dental                             27,134         23,665        26,966        26,966        26,966

  Insurance - Group Vision                              4,964          4,177         4,604         4,604         4,604

   TOTAL Benefits                                     401,597        380,885       428,941       428,941       428,941

Services & Supplies                               ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RETIREES                                       401,597        380,885       428,941       428,941       428,941



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   10

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

==================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     65,688         44,818        63,978        63,978        63,978

   TOTAL Salaries                                      65,688         44,818        63,978        63,978        63,978

Benefits

  Social Security Expense                               4,073          2,980         3,967         3,967         3,967

  Medicare Expense                                        952            697           928           928           928

  Insurance - Group Life                                  253            212           235           235           235

  Insurance - Group Health                             67,400         58,234        66,511        66,511        66,511

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,814          3,897         4,456         4,456         4,456

  Insurance - Group Vision                                621            543           606           606           606

   TOTAL Benefits                                      78,113         66,564        76,703        76,703        76,703

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                      100              0           100           100           100

  Service & Supplies                                      200            242        10,700        10,700        10,700

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                            500             55             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            150              0           100           100           100

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0           100           100           100

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          175             21           250           250           250

  Printing & Binding                                      100              0            50            50            50

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               4,000          2,891         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Travel Expense                                        8,000          4,432         6,000         6,000         6,000

  Directors Election Fees                                   0              0        15,000        15,000        15,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         3,500          4,665         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             18             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           16,725         12,324        40,300        40,300        40,300

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS                             160,526        123,706       180,981       180,981       180,981



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   11

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

MANAGEMENT

==========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    224,843        224,668       234,048       236,364       236,364

  Vacation Pay                                         23,915         19,726        24,894        25,141        25,141

  Jury Duty                                               465              0           484           489           489

  Sick Pay                                              6,348          4,545         6,608         6,674         6,674

  Holiday Pay                                          18,060         10,524        18,799        18,985        18,985

   TOTAL Salaries                                     273,631        259,463       284,833       287,653       287,653

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            38,144         36,966        40,743        41,146        41,146

  Social Security Expense                              16,965         12,744        17,660        17,834        17,834

  Medicare Expense                                      3,968          3,954         4,130         4,171         4,171

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,638          1,430         1,599         1,599         1,599

  Insurance - Group Health                             32,356         29,050        33,561        33,561        33,561

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,275          2,290         2,646         2,646         2,646

  Insurance - Group Vision                                248            217           242           242           242

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0              0             0           100           100

   TOTAL Benefits                                      94,594         86,652       100,581       101,299       101,299

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                      100              0         8,400             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                   11,400          4,280             0         8,400         8,400

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0            217             0             0             0

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                    22,500              0        11,000        11,000        11,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,000            812         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Office Equipment Maintenance                            400              0             0             0             0

  Membership & Dues                                    88,302         79,062        92,335        92,335        92,335

  Printing & Binding                                    2,500              0           300           300           300

  Books & Publications                                  2,500          2,878         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Office Supplies                                       1,000              0           200           200           200

  Postage Expense                                         100            194           300           300           300

  Other Professional Fees                             211,000        269,126       290,000       320,000       320,000

  Licenses & Permits                                      400             50           200           200           200

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0              0           200           200           200

  Safety Program                                            0             42             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               3,000          2,072         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Travel Expense                                        6,100          1,728         4,900         4,900         4,900

  Education & Training Seminars                         5,700          2,515         4,700         4,700         4,700

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36            72            72            72

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           89             78           187            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          356,591        363,090       419,794       449,694       449,694



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   12

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL MANAGEMENT                                     724,816        709,205       805,208       838,646       838,646



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   13

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     93,381         95,526        93,380        93,841        93,841

  Vacation Pay                                          9,932             54         9,932         9,982         9,982

  Jury Duty                                               193              0           193           194           194

  Sick Pay                                              2,637          3,489         2,637         2,650         2,650

  Holiday Pay                                           7,500          4,328         7,500         7,538         7,538

   TOTAL Salaries                                     113,643        103,397       113,642       114,205       114,205

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            15,842         15,024        16,256        16,336        16,336

  Social Security Expense                               7,046          6,353         7,045         7,081         7,081

  Medicare Expense                                      1,648          1,576         1,648         1,656         1,656

  Insurance - Group Life                                  468            409           457           457           457

  Insurance - Group Health                             15,817         12,840        16,730        16,730        16,730

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,275          1,145         1,323         1,323         1,323

  Insurance - Group Vision                                124            109           121           121           121

   TOTAL Benefits                                      42,220         37,455        43,580        43,704        43,704

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                      800            488         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Service & Supplies                                    2,500          4,640         2,900         2,900         2,900

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          6,000          2,937         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          3,800          1,131        12,025        12,025        12,025

  Outside Contracts                                     7,800          1,876        11,465        11,465        11,465

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          750            486           750           750           750

  Books & Publications                                    100              0           100           100           100

  Small Tools                                             100            106           100           100           100

  Safety Program                                            0              0           100           100           100

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0             25             0             0             0

  Travel Expense                                            0            260             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           45             39            44            44            44

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           21,895         12,025        29,984        29,984        29,984

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0              0         8,000         8,000         8,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0              0         8,000         8,000         8,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                         177,758        152,877       195,206       195,893       195,893



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   14

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER CONSERVATION

==================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    143,554        133,459       144,392       145,563       145,563

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          14,645          8,857        15,378        15,454        15,454

  Vacation Pay                                         16,828          7,805        16,994        17,127        17,127

  Jury Duty                                               327              0           331           334           334

  Sick Pay                                              4,466          1,132         4,511         4,546         4,546

  Holiday Pay                                          12,707          6,309        12,832        12,933        12,933

   TOTAL Salaries                                     192,527        157,562       194,438       195,957       195,957

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            24,797         20,958        25,613        25,819        25,819

  Social Security Expense                              11,937          9,689        12,055        12,149        12,149

  Medicare Expense                                      2,791          2,362         2,820         2,841         2,841

  Insurance - Group Life                                  937          1,020         1,336         1,336         1,336

  Insurance - Group Health                             11,818          8,781        12,257        12,257        12,257

  Insurance - Group Dental                                744            563           788           788           788

  Insurance - Group Vision                                242            178           242           242           242

   TOTAL Benefits                                      53,266         43,550        55,111        55,432        55,432

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                       50             12         8,500         3,500         3,500

  Service & Supplies                                   13,600         17,315        20,677        20,677        20,677

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,200          2,365         1,600         1,600         1,600

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500              0           200           200           200

  Outside Contracts                                    64,200         46,751       603,570       603,570       603,570

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0              0           350           350           350

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          800          1,294           600           600           600

  Membership & Dues                                     8,499          2,367         9,220         9,220         9,220

  Printing & Binding                                    7,500          4,086         8,500         8,500         8,500

  Books & Publications                                    500            137           800           800           800

  Office Supplies                                       1,000              0             0             0             0

  Postage Expense                                       8,500          4,122         9,000         9,000         9,000

  Licenses & Permits                                        0              0            50            50            50

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0              0           600           600           600

  Public Information Program                              250            245         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Safety Program                                        9,000          2,033         2,900         2,900         2,900

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 800            470           600           600           600

  Travel Expense                                        6,000            577         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Education & Training Seminars                         2,100          2,555         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           87             60            88            88            88

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          125,586         84,424       673,255       668,255       668,255



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   15

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                      3,247              0             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                            345              0             0             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                 7              0             0             0             0

  Sick Pay                                                 92              0             0             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                             261              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                         3,952              0             0             0             0

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                               551              0             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                                 245              0             0             0             0

  Medicar Expense                                          57              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                           853              0             0             0             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                   604,651         36,066             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     604,651         36,066             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION                             980,835        321,602       922,804       919,644       919,644



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   16

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

FISHERIES

=========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    115,537        134,271       118,852       122,196       122,196

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          43,775         41,093        50,370        51,750        51,750

  Overtime Pay                                          6,382          4,144         6,556         6,578         6,578

  Vacation Pay                                         16,945          7,494        18,000        18,502        18,502

  Jury Duty                                               330            207           351           361           361

  Sick Pay                                              4,498              0         4,778         4,911         4,911

  Holiday Pay                                          12,796          6,041        13,593        13,971        13,971

   TOTAL Salaries                                     200,263        193,249       212,500       218,269       218,269

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            20,924         21,394        22,254        22,878        22,878

  Social Security Expense                              12,416         12,583        13,175        13,532        13,532

  Medicare Expense                                      2,904          2,948         3,082         3,165         3,165

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,029            898         1,005         1,005         1,005

  Insurance - Group Health                             22,592         20,103        22,988        22,988        22,988

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,656          1,487         1,718         1,718         1,718

  Insurance - Group Vision                                248            217           242           242           242

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0         15,171             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      61,769         74,800        64,464        65,528        65,528

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,000          2,330         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Service & Supplies                                   13,400         13,110        14,500        16,500        16,500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,000            612         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500            105           500           500           500

  Outside Contracts                                     2,000            102         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            500          1,339         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,150          1,847         2,150         2,150         2,150

  Membership & Dues                                     4,450            232         4,450         4,450         4,450

  Printing & Binding                                      300            115           300           300           300

  Books & Publications                                    300            268           300           300           300

  Office Supplies                                         300            277           300           300           300

  Postage Expense                                         750            493           750           750           750

  Other Professional Fees                              10,000              0        20,000        30,000        30,000

  Licenses & Permits                                      300              0           300           300           300

  Safety Program                                            0            220             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 500            600           750           750           750

  Travel Expense                                       10,000         13,712        10,000        10,000        10,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         6,000          4,270         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0          1,012             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           89             78            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           57,539         40,722        70,887        82,887        82,887



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   17

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                          0              0         2,261             0             0

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0              0         1,380             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                              0              0           387             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                 0              0             8             0             0

  Sick Pay                                                  0              0           103             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                               0              0           292             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                             0              0         4,431             0             0

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                                 0              0           436             0             0

  Social Security Expense                                   0              0           275             0             0

  Medicar Expense                                           0              0            64             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                             0              0           775             0             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL FISHERIES                                      319,571        308,771       353,057       366,684       366,684



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   18

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    314,179        277,086       296,361       298,373       298,373

  Overtime Pay                                          3,363          2,269         2,967         2,981         2,981

  Vacation Pay                                         33,417         24,885        31,522        31,736        31,736

  Jury Duty                                               650            197           612           618           618

  Sick Pay                                              8,871         10,970         8,368         8,425         8,425

  Holiday Pay                                          24,829         13,588        23,804        23,965        23,965

   TOTAL Salaries                                     385,309        328,995       363,634       366,098       366,098

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            53,299         47,476        51,590        51,940        51,940

  Social Security Expense                              23,914         20,036        22,545        22,698        22,698

  Medicare Expense                                      5,593          5,039         5,273         5,308         5,308

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,914          1,471         1,663         1,663         1,663

  Insurance - Group Health                             66,210         51,033        62,590        62,590        62,590

  Insurance - Group Dental                              4,967          4,088         4,759         4,759         4,759

  Insurance - Group Vision                                745            533           606           606           606

   TOTAL Benefits                                     156,642        129,676       149,026       149,564       149,564

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    2,406            778         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Service & Supplies                                   17,200         15,955        25,350        25,350        25,350

  Utilities                                            50,000         40,445        48,000        48,000        48,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          5,000          5,202         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                         15,000          8,335         3,500         3,500         3,500

  Leak Relief Expense                                  15,000          2,963         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Purchased Water                                       2,000            892         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Bad Debt Expense                                        500              0         7,500         7,500         7,500

  Outside Contracts                                    83,000         76,398        58,500        58,500        58,500

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            300            370             0             0             0

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       22,000         15,837        22,000        22,000        22,000

  Office Equipment Maintenance                          2,550          1,381         3,800         3,800         3,800

  Membership & Dues                                       750            725           800           800           800

  Printing & Binding                                    3,400          2,798         3,150         3,150         3,150

  Books & Publications                                    100              0           150           150           150

  Office Supplies                                      13,000          9,024        13,500        13,500        13,500

  Postage Expense                                       5,050          4,550         6,629         6,629         6,629

  Other Professional Fees                              27,610         23,989        30,000        30,000        30,000

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             250            220           250           250           250

  Small Tools                                             100              0            50            50            50

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 850             98           500           500           500

  Travel Expense                                        3,000            905         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Education & Training Seminars                        12,750            573         3,750         3,750         3,750

  Interest / Penalty Expenses                         101,892        101,892        95,310        95,310        95,310

  Petty Cash Over / Short                                  25             70            25            25            25



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   19

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Property Tax Collection Fee                           4,820          4,682         4,800         4,800         4,800

  Property Tax Administration Fe                        5,500         19,600        20,020        20,020        20,020

  Insurance - Liability Premium                        60,200         54,983        60,000        60,000        60,000

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                       65,000         63,804        75,000        75,000        75,000

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          268            198           218           218           218

  Bank Charges                                         18,500         22,582        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          538,021        479,286       527,502       527,502       527,502

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                        (  1,065,817)             0  (    910,169) (    940,025) (    940,025)

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                (  1,065,817)             0  (    910,169) (    940,025) (    940,025)

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    10,000          8,545        10,000             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      10,000          8,545        10,000             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ADMINISTRATION SERVICES                         24,155        946,502       139,993       103,139       103,139



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   20

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WAREHOUSE

=========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                      6,420              0         6,733         6,766         6,766

  Vacation Pay                                            683              0           716           720           720

  Jury Duty                                                13              0            14            14            14

  Sick Pay                                                181              0           190           191           191

  Holiday Pay                                             516              0           541           543           543

   TOTAL Salaries                                       7,813              0         8,194         8,234         8,234

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             1,089              0         1,172         1,178         1,178

  Social Security Expense                                 484              0           508           511           511

  Medicare Expense                                        113              0           119           119           119

   TOTAL Benefits                                       1,686              0         1,799         1,808         1,808

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                      800              0             0             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                    6,820          1,739         6,820         6,820         6,820

  Utilities                                             2,000          1,393         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Outside Contracts                                         0            573             0             0             0

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                              0              0           200           200           200

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,500              0           600           600           600

  Gains / Losses on Inventory                               0            146             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           11,120          3,851         9,620         9,620         9,620

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WAREHOUSE                                       20,619          3,851        19,613        19,662        19,662



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   21

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GARAGE

======

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     13,481              0        14,139        14,210        14,210

  Vacation Pay                                          1,434              0         1,504         1,511         1,511

  Jury Duty                                                28              0            29            29            29

  Sick Pay                                                381              0           399           401           401

  Holiday Pay                                           1,083              0         1,136         1,141         1,141

   TOTAL Salaries                                      16,407              0        17,207        17,292        17,292

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             2,287              0         2,461         2,473         2,473

  Social Security Expense                               1,017              0         1,067         1,072         1,072

  Medicare Expense                                        238              0           250           251           251

   TOTAL Benefits                                       3,542              0         3,778         3,796         3,796

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    1,500         10,628             0             0             0

  Service & Supplies                                    6,450          2,034        11,550        11,550        11,550

  Utilities                                             2,000          1,393         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Cost Applies - Service & Suppl                 (    289,225)  (     82,280)            0  (    226,600) (    226,600)

  Vehicle Costs Direct                                130,227         51,972             0       135,000       135,000

  Outside Contracts                                    14,000          8,119        15,500        15,500        15,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0            644             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    5,000          3,383         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Gain / Losses on Inventory GAS                            0            207             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                     (    130,048)  (      3,900)       34,050  (     57,550) (     57,550)

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Outside Contracts                                    26,000         18,104        60,500        60,500        60,500

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                      26,000         18,104        60,500        60,500        60,500

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL GARAGE                                    (     84,099)        14,204       115,535        24,038        24,038



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   22

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ENGINEERING

===========

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    212,705        185,257       218,247       219,787       219,787

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0          1,012             0             0             0

  Overtime Pay                                              0            258             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         22,624         22,180        23,214        23,378        23,378

  Jury Duty                                               442              0           453           454           454

  Sick Pay                                              6,007          5,223         6,162         6,203         6,203

  Holiday Pay                                          17,087         12,574        17,530        17,656        17,656

   TOTAL Salaries                                     258,865        226,503       265,606       267,478       267,478

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            36,085         32,590        37,993        38,258        38,258

  Social Security Expense                              16,051         13,003        16,469        16,584        16,584

  Medicare Expense                                      3,756          3,451         3,851         3,880         3,880

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,708          1,491         1,667         1,667         1,667

  Insurance - Group Health                             43,223         31,865        38,889        38,889        38,889

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,645          2,039         2,355         2,355         2,355

  Insurance - Group Vision                                496            435           485           485           485

   TOTAL Benefits                                     103,964         84,872       101,709       102,118       102,118

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    3,500          1,570         3,500         3,500         3,500

  Service & Supplies                                   26,200         13,417         9,000         9,000         9,000

  Utilities                                                 0              0           200           200           200

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          6,000          5,319         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Outside Contracts                                    67,000          6,280        48,300        48,300        48,300

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            700             37           200           200           200

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        1,300          1,208         1,400         1,400         1,400

  Membership & Dues                                     3,000          1,232         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Books & Publications                                    600            539           600           600           600

  Office Supplies                                       1,800              0           900           900           900

  Postage Expense                                         100             26            75            75            75

  Licenses & Permits                                    8,700          4,618         8,250         8,250         8,250

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             325              0           325           325           325

  Safety Program                                            0            165             0             0             0

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               2,200          1,748         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Travel Expense                                        3,000            466         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,700            808         1,700         1,700         1,700

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             54             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          178            156           174           174           174

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          126,303         37,640        82,924        82,924        82,924

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                     49,989         76,200        55,725        56,158        56,158

  Overtime Pay                                              0            412             0             0             0



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   23

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Vacation Pay                                          5,317              0         5,928         5,973         5,973

  Jury Duty                                               103              0           116           116           116

  Sick Pay                                              1,410              0         1,573         1,587         1,587

  Holiday Pay                                           4,013              0         4,477         4,510         4,510

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                        60,832         76,612        67,819        68,344        68,344

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             8,479         11,112         9,701         9,775         9,775

  Social Security Expense                               3,771          4,140         4,206         4,235         4,235

  Medicar Expense                                         884          1,169           984           990           990

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                        13,134         16,421        14,891        15,000        15,000

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0         44,064             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                 1,667,765        698,521     1,758,000     1,703,000     1,703,000

  Licenses & Permits                                        0            196             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                   1,667,765        742,781     1,758,000     1,703,000     1,703,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ENGINEERING                                  2,230,863      1,184,830     2,290,949     2,238,864     2,238,864



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   24

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER QUALITY - LAB

===================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    110,687        106,866       112,630       113,186       113,186

  Overtime Pay                                          4,808          2,753         4,383         4,404         4,404

  Vacation Pay                                         11,774          9,990        11,980        12,038        12,038

  Jury Duty                                               225              0           233           236           236

  Sick Pay                                              3,073          3,689         3,179         3,196         3,196

  Holiday Pay                                           8,786          5,220         9,046         9,091         9,091

   TOTAL Salaries                                     139,353        128,518       141,451       142,151       142,151

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            18,779         18,189        19,606        19,705        19,705

  Social Security Expense                               8,650          8,385         8,770         8,813         8,813

  Medicare Expense                                      2,022          1,961         2,051         2,060         2,060

  Insurance - Group Life                                  904            789           883           883           883

  Insurance - Group Health                             22,592         20,103        22,988        22,988        22,988

  Insurance - Group Dental                              1,656          1,487         1,718         1,718         1,718

  Insurance - Group Vision                                248            217           242           242           242

   TOTAL Benefits                                      54,851         51,131        56,258        56,409        56,409

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                    4,036          3,440         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Service & Supplies                                   19,996         20,036        15,875        15,875        15,875

  Outside Contracts                                    56,820         17,857        34,944        34,944        34,944

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                            100             62           100           100           100

  Communications - Radio & Telep                          600            341           600           600           600

  Membership & Dues                                       125            135           135           135           135

  Printing & Binding                                    3,084              0         3,084         3,084         3,084

  Books & Publications                                    250            138           250           250           250

  Postage Expense                                       1,240            152         1,240         1,240         1,240

  Licenses & Permits                                   23,475         17,326        17,240        17,240        17,240

  Advertising & Legal Notices                             100            102           100           100           100

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 600            188           600           600           600

  Travel Expense                                        1,800              0         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,600            915         1,800         1,800         1,800

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           89             78            87            87            87

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          113,915         60,807        81,855        81,855        81,855

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   25

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                   6,255          7,076             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                       6,255          7,076             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER QUALITY - LAB                            314,374        247,532       279,564       280,415       280,415



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   26

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL

=====================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    323,299        290,501       251,540       318,476       318,476

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                               0              0             0         6,950         6,950

  Overtime Pay                                          4,193          6,844         2,746         2,760         2,760

  Standby Pay                                           4,556            971         3,037         3,037         3,037

  Vacation Pay                                         34,388         29,708        26,754        33,874        33,874

  Jury Duty                                               668            687           520           660           660

  Sick Pay                                              9,128          9,280         7,102         8,990         8,990

  Holiday Pay                                          25,968         14,126        20,204        25,580        25,580

   TOTAL Salaries                                     402,200        352,117       311,903       400,327       400,327

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            55,483         47,587        44,221        55,874        55,874

  Social Security Expense                               2,760         22,269        19,339        24,820        24,820

  Medicare Expense                                        636          5,355         4,523         5,804         5,804

  Insurance - Group Life                                1,514          1,452         1,785         2,092         2,092

  Insurance - Group Health                             42,826         43,397        58,108        72,635        72,635

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,265          2,393         3,129         3,912         3,912

  Insurance - Group Vision                                372            385           485           606           606

   TOTAL Benefits                                     105,856        122,838       131,590       165,743       165,743

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   21,300          7,919        21,300        21,300        21,300

  Service & Supplies                                   60,500         41,801        53,000        53,000        53,000

  Utilities                                            28,000         21,332        29,400        29,400        29,400

  Power Purchased for Pumping                       1,232,000        721,840     1,293,600     1,293,600     1,293,600

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,000          1,581         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          2,500              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                   111,800         50,051       119,440       122,040       122,040

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,500          2,388         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        3,300          3,607         4,380         4,380         4,380

  Office Supplies                                         200              0             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                      225              0           165           165           165

  Small Tools                                           1,000            578         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0            194             0             0             0

  Travel Expense                                        1,600            159           900           900           900

  Education & Training Seminars                         6,800          2,077        17,500        17,500        17,500

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            230             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             18             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          134            138           174           218           218

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                        1,475,859        853,914     1,547,859     1,550,503     1,550,503

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   27

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  16,000          5,931        18,000        18,000        18,000

  Outside Contracts                                   225,000          7,595       503,000       503,000       675,230

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     241,000         13,526       521,000       521,000       693,230

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL                        2,224,915      1,342,395     2,512,352     2,637,573     2,809,803



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   28

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DIST MAINT - PIPELINE

=====================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    203,322        206,104       197,434       198,411       198,411

  Overtime Pay                                            531         26,786             0           531           531

  Standby Pay                                          13,090         14,301        16,461        15,930        15,930

  Vacation Pay                                         23,019         14,597        21,000        21,105        21,105

  Jury Duty                                               447            888           409           411           411

  Sick Pay                                              6,109          7,143         5,574         5,602         5,602

  Holiday Pay                                          17,383          9,918        15,857        15,937        15,937

   TOTAL Salaries                                     263,901        279,737       256,735       257,927       257,927

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            34,493         34,380        34,369        34,539        34,539

  Social Security Expense                              16,363         18,095        15,919        15,992        15,992

  Medicare Expense                                      3,827          4,232         3,723         3,739         3,739

  Insurance - Group Life                                  974            755           844           844           844

  Insurance - Group Health                             54,660         46,948        64,919        64,919        64,919

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,667          3,438         4,364         4,364         4,364

  Insurance - Group Vision                                572            405           485           485           485

   TOTAL Benefits                                     114,556        108,253       124,623       124,882       124,882

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   74,240         16,872        67,440        67,440        67,440

  Service & Supplies                                   92,950         73,567       118,130       118,130       118,130

  Utilities                                             3,000          3,295         2,400         2,400         2,400

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,500          1,791         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Outside Contracts                                   135,700         30,871       137,400       137,400       137,400

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          1,450          3,392         2,250         2,250         2,250

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0          2,906           660           660           660

  Printing & Binding                                        0             75             0             0             0

  Books & Publications                                      0            257         1,200         1,200         1,200

  Licenses & Permits                                      350            725         1,300         1,300         1,300

  Small Tools                                          21,100          8,102        19,900        19,900        19,900

  Travel Expense                                        1,350            977         1,550         1,550         1,550

  Education & Training Seminars                        20,300          1,639        16,400        16,400        16,400

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          176            138           174           174           174

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          353,116        144,642       371,304       371,304       371,304

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders

  Regular Salaries                                     17,171              0             0             0             0

  Overtime Pay                                          3,917              0             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                          1,826              0             0             0             0

  Jury Duty                                                36              0             0             0             0



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   29

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Sick Pay                                                485              0             0             0             0

  Holiday Pay                                           1,379              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Salaries - Work Orders                        24,814              0             0             0             0

Benefits - Work Orders

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             2,913              0             0             0             0

  Social Security Expense                               1,538              0             0             0             0

  Medicar Expense                                         360              0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits - Work Orders                         4,811              0             0             0             0

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                 135,750         21,683       105,100       105,100       105,100

  Outside Contracts                                    90,100          8,575        71,500        71,500        71,500

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     225,850         30,258       176,600       176,600       176,600

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL DIST MAINT - PIPELINE                          987,049        562,890       929,262       930,713       930,713



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   30

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

WATER TREATMENT

===============

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    505,953        509,677       529,404       532,368       532,368

  Overtime Pay                                          8,289         31,973         8,006         8,042         8,042

  Shift Pay                                            31,747          1,419             0             0             0

  Standby Pay                                          14,415         14,318        10,337        10,337        10,337

  Vacation Pay                                         57,191         34,298        56,309        56,625        56,625

  Jury Duty                                             1,113              0         1,095         1,101         1,101

  Sick Pay                                             15,181         11,868        14,946        15,032        15,032

  Holiday Pay                                          43,190         24,139        42,523        42,760        42,760

   TOTAL Salaries                                     677,079        627,692       662,620       666,265       666,265

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            91,220         84,469        92,156        92,673        92,673

  Social Security Expense                              41,979         40,010        41,083        41,309        41,309

  Medicare Expense                                      9,818          9,574         9,609         9,661         9,661

  Insurance - Group Life                                3,509          2,660         3,031         3,031         3,031

  Insurance - Group Health                            130,810         95,565       126,443       126,443       126,443

  Insurance - Group Dental                              8,360          7,192         8,820         8,820         8,820

  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,241            948         1,090         1,090         1,090

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0              0           392           392           392

   TOTAL Benefits                                     286,937        240,419       282,624       283,419       283,419

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   27,360         22,260        31,360        31,360        31,360

  Service & Supplies                                  113,800         87,160       134,185       134,185       134,185

  Utilities                                           154,900         90,884       162,685       162,685       162,685

  Chlorine                                             83,000         57,645        83,000        83,000        83,000

  Polymer                                              20,000         22,684        20,000        20,000        20,000

  Ferric                                               16,000         16,451        16,000        16,000        16,000

  Ammonia                                              23,000         18,047        23,000        23,000        23,000

  Caustics                                            111,000         75,171       110,000       110,000       110,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          3,600            386         2,115         2,115         2,115

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,900              0             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                    86,550         11,298        47,600        47,600        47,600

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          6,000          2,156         6,550         6,550         6,550

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,400          5,943         2,450         2,450         2,450

  Membership & Dues                                       500              0           500           500           500

  Printing & Binding                                        0             39             0             0             0

  Office Supplies                                           0              0           100           100           100

  Postage Expense                                           0             63             0             0             0

  Other Professional Fees                                   0         18,900             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                    2,050            300         2,110         2,110         2,110

  Small Tools                                           5,660          4,982         6,530         6,530         6,530

  Travel Expense                                          600            719         1,825         1,825         1,825

  Education & Training Seminars                         4,490          2,966         6,840         6,840         6,840



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   31

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            379             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0            108             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          446            336             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          663,256        438,877       656,850       656,850       656,850

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                  34,900         17,946        36,250        36,250        36,250

  Outside Contracts                                   398,000        231,600       300,000       350,000       350,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     432,900        249,546       336,250       386,250       386,250

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT                              2,060,172      1,556,534     1,938,344     1,992,784     1,992,784



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   32

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE

========================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    115,152         94,171       103,989       104,504       104,504

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          45,359         35,483        52,125        52,125        52,125

  Overtime Pay                                              0          2,222         2,648         2,661         2,661

  Standby Pay                                               0          1,055             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         11,675              0        11,061        11,116        11,116

  Jury Duty                                               227              0           215           216           216

  Sick Pay                                              3,251              0         2,936         2,950         2,950

  Holiday Pay                                           9,249              0         8,352         8,394         8,394

   TOTAL Salaries                                     184,913        132,931       181,326       181,966       181,966

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            19,535         13,668        18,102        18,192        18,192

  Social Security Expense                              11,464          8,649        11,243        11,282        11,282

  Medicare Expense                                      2,681          2,023         2,629         2,638         2,638

  Insurance - Group Life                                  271            236           264           264           264

  Insurance - Group Health                              6,053          5,386         6,158         6,158         6,158

  Insurance - Group Dental                                381            342           394           394           394

  Insurance - Group Vision                                124            109           121           121           121

   TOTAL Benefits                                      40,509         30,412        38,911        39,049        39,049

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   50,500          5,398         7,900         7,900         7,900

  Service & Supplies                                   35,500         22,104        37,350        37,350        37,350

  Utilities                                             2,500          1,308         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0          1,018         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0              0           250           250           250

  Outside Contracts                                    50,000          9,626        39,000        34,000        34,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          2,000          1,486         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,500          1,279           500         1,500         1,500

  Membership & Dues                                       100            225           100           100           100

  Licenses & Permits                                      100             70         1,100         1,350         1,350

  Small Tools                                           1,000            232         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Safety Program                                        2,000          1,728         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Education & Training Seminars                           700            394         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             36             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                           45             39            44            44            44

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          146,945         44,942        99,744        95,994        95,994

Other Operating Expenses                          ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   33

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0              0        85,000       100,000       100,000

  Outside Contracts                                   225,000         21,669        45,000        45,000        45,000

  Licenses & Permits                                        0          2,060             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     225,000         23,729       130,000       145,000       145,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL OPERATIONS - MAINTENANCE                       597,367        232,013       449,981       462,009       462,009



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   34

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - OPERATIONS

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    299,493        285,688       357,464       359,665       359,665

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         160,752        141,612       201,227       201,227       201,227

  Overtime Pay                                         12,139          7,604         3,815         3,833         3,833

  Shift Pay                                                 0            740             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                         31,855         15,577        38,022        38,256        38,256

  Jury Duty                                               619              0           740           745           745

  Sick Pay                                              8,456         32,445        10,092        10,155        10,155

  Holiday Pay                                          24,056         17,763        28,712        28,889        28,889

   TOTAL Salaries                                     537,370        501,427       640,072       642,770       642,770

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            50,808         50,089        62,227        62,609        62,609

  Social Security Expense                              33,317         32,579        39,685        39,852        39,852

  Medicare Expense                                      7,792          7,619         9,282         9,320         9,320

  Insurance - Group Life                                2,840          1,869         1,617         1,617         1,617

  Insurance - Group Health                             57,490         41,054        36,887        36,887        36,887

  Insurance - Group Dental                              3,905          2,801         2,367         2,367         2,367

  Insurance - Group Vision                              1,145            701           727           727           727

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0         14,583             0        50,000        50,000

   TOTAL Benefits                                     157,297        151,295       152,792       203,379       203,379

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   40,100         55,571         2,400        24,000        24,000

  Service & Supplies                                   20,600         37,844        30,300        30,300        30,300

  Utilities                                           114,000         82,830       119,700       119,700       119,700

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,300          3,952         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Computer Upgrades - Software                              0            595             0             0             0

  Bad Debt Expense                                          0            303             0             0             0

  Fish Purchase                                        50,000         49,980        60,000        60,000        60,000

  Outside Contracts                                    27,894         26,083        32,400        32,400        32,400

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          7,500          4,259         9,000         7,500         7,500

  Communications - Radio & Telep                       22,000         17,946        23,000        23,000        23,000

  Office Equipment Maintenance                          1,700              0         1,700         1,700         1,700

  Membership & Dues                                     1,875            660         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Printing & Binding                                        0             67             0             0             0

  Books & Publications                                    200             70           200           200           200

  Office Supplies                                       5,180          2,901         5,200         5,200         5,200

  Postage Expense                                           0             10             0             0             0

  Other Professional Fees                                   0         11,151         6,000         6,000         6,000

  Licenses & Permits                                        0              0         2,550         2,550         2,550

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           1,000            339         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Safety Program                                            0          1,938         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                 750            388           750           750           750

  Travel Expense                                        3,000          2,221         4,000         4,000         4,000



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   35

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,000          1,020         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Credit Card Fees                                      7,700          5,951         8,100         8,100         8,100

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0            241             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             90             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          353            230           261           261           261

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          307,152        306,638       316,061       336,161       336,161

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             473,447              0       432,253       461,294       461,294

  Cost Charged for Service & Sup                 (      3,000)             0             0             0             0

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     470,447              0       432,253       461,294       461,294

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0          2,474        20,000        37,000        37,000

  Outside Contracts                                   235,000        150,916             0             0             0

  Licenses & Permits                                        0            200             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                     235,000        153,590        20,000        37,000        37,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - OPERATIONS                      1,707,266      1,112,951     1,561,178     1,680,604     1,680,604



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   36

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - MAINTENANCE

========================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                    142,316        168,726       116,381       116,958       116,958

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         137,248        127,664       164,605       164,605       164,605

  Overtime Pay                                          3,694          5,054         2,663         2,678         2,678

  Vacation Pay                                         15,137         18,414        12,379        12,440        12,440

  Jury Duty                                               294            160           241           242           242

  Sick Pay                                              4,018          5,916         3,286         3,302         3,302

  Holiday Pay                                          11,431         11,025         9,348         9,394         9,394

   TOTAL Salaries                                     314,138        336,961       308,903       309,619       309,619

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            24,144         24,019        20,259        20,360        20,360

  Social Security Expense                              19,477         22,125        19,152        19,196        19,196

  Medicare Expense                                      4,555          5,174         4,479         4,489         4,489

  Insurance - Group Life                                  755            794           888           888           888

  Insurance - Group Health                             36,867         35,882        43,673        43,673        43,673

  Insurance - Group Dental                              2,410          2,506         2,895         2,895         2,895

  Insurance - Group Vision                                372            435           485           485           485

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0         19,551             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      88,580        110,486        91,831        91,986        91,986

Services & Supplies

  District Equipment                                   60,000         20,021        60,000        60,000        60,000

  Service & Supplies                                   70,000         69,356        71,300        76,300        76,300

  Utilities                                             2,500          2,920         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                              0              0         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                            500            489           500           500           500

  Purchased Water                                      60,000         64,651        70,000        70,000        70,000

  Outside Contracts                                   104,000         67,136       124,000       124,000       124,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                          4,400          1,123         5,000         5,000         5,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                            0          1,968           300           300           300

  Membership & Dues                                         0              0           200           200           200

  Books & Publications                                      0              0           100           100           100

  Licenses & Permits                                    2,000          2,079         2,200         2,200         2,200

  Small Tools                                           2,500            195         7,250         5,000         5,000

  Safety Program                                        2,000            550             0             0             0

  Education & Training Seminars                         1,000            524         1,000           300           300

  Insurance - Workers Compensati                            0         24,795             0             0             0

  Insurance - Aflac Service Fee                             0             18             0             0             0

  Insurance - Employee Assistanc                          134            156           174           174           174

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          309,034        255,982       346,524       348,574       348,574

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             274,423              0       218,495       218,969       218,969

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     274,423              0       218,495       218,969       218,969



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   37

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0              0       183,500       128,500       128,500

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0        60,000        60,000       200,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0              0       243,500       188,500       328,500

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - MAINTENANCE                       986,175        703,429     1,209,253     1,157,648     1,297,648



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   38

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - PUBLIC REL

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     14,431         11,670        10,826        10,881        10,881

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                          87,570         53,465        78,675        78,675        78,675

  Overtime Pay                                              0            117             0             0             0

  Vacation Pay                                          1,535              0         1,152         1,157         1,157

  Jury Duty                                                30              0            22            23            23

  Sick Pay                                                407              0           306           307           307

  Holiday Pay                                           1,159              0           870           874           874

   TOTAL Salaries                                     105,132         65,251        91,851        91,917        91,917

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                             2,448          1,642         1,885         1,894         1,894

  Social Security Expense                               6,518          4,243         5,695         5,699         5,699

  Medicare Expense                                      1,524            992         1,332         1,333         1,333

   TOTAL Benefits                                      10,490          6,878         8,912         8,926         8,926

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                    7,000          3,562        16,800        16,800        16,800

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          1,500          1,480         4,500         4,500         4,500

  Outside Contracts                                     1,500          5,149         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Printing & Binding                                   20,500          8,449        23,500        23,500        23,500

  Office Supplies                                       2,500            472         2,500         2,500         2,500

  Postage Expense                                           0          1,405             0             0             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                               0          2,287             0             0             0

  Public Information Program                            2,000            167         2,800         2,800         2,800

  Private Vehicle Mileage                                   0            487             0             0             0

  Travel Expense                                        3,800          1,341         4,250         4,250         4,250

  Credit Card Fees                                     30,000         36,221        30,000        30,000        30,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                           68,800         61,020        86,850        86,850        86,850

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                              78,762              0        54,916        54,960        54,960

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                      78,762              0        54,916        54,960        54,960

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0              0         6,000         6,000         6,000

  Outside Contracts                                         0              0        25,000        25,000        25,000

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0              0        31,000        31,000        31,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - PUBLIC REL                        263,184        133,149       273,529       273,653       273,653



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   39

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

RECREATION - WATER PARK

=======================

Salaries

  Regular Salaries                                     74,471         60,016        72,999        73,363        73,363

  Part Time - Temporary Wages                         223,225        154,381       246,421       246,421       246,421

  Overtime Pay                                            579          1,778         1,509         1,516         1,516

  Vacation Pay                                          7,921              0         7,764         7,803         7,803

  Jury Duty                                               154              0           151           151           151

  Sick Pay                                              2,103              0         2,061         2,071         2,071

  Holiday Pay                                           5,982              0         5,864         5,892         5,892

   TOTAL Salaries                                     314,435        216,174       336,769       337,217       337,217

Benefits

  PERS - Retirement Expense                            12,634          8,747        12,708        12,770        12,770

  Social Security Expense                              19,495         17,069        20,880        20,907        20,907

  Medicare Expense                                      4,559          3,992         4,883         4,889         4,889

  Insurance - Unemployment                                  0          3,419             0             0             0

   TOTAL Benefits                                      36,688         33,227        38,471        38,566        38,566

Services & Supplies

  Service & Supplies                                   35,000         35,250        43,850        43,850        43,850

  Utilities                                            33,000         28,976        35,000        35,000        35,000

  Chlorine                                             18,000         19,510         2,400        24,000        24,000

  Chemicals - Water Playground                          3,000          1,476         1,000         1,000         1,000

  Computer Upgrades - Hardware                          2,000            539         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Computer Upgrades - Software                          1,500          1,001             0             0             0

  Outside Contracts                                     5,000          5,569        14,000        14,000        14,000

  Clothing & Personal Supplies                         10,000          6,848         8,000         8,000         8,000

  Communications - Radio & Telep                        2,000          2,248         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Office Equipment Maintenance                          1,500              0         1,500         1,500         1,500

  Membership & Dues                                       950            247           950           950           950

  Printing & Binding                                    3,500          2,364         5,200         5,200         5,200

  Books & Publications                                    250             69           250           250           250

  Office Supplies                                       2,000          1,742         2,000         2,000         2,000

  Licenses & Permits                                        0            250             0             0             0

  Advertising & Legal Notices                           4,000          2,405         7,000         7,000         7,000

  Small Tools                                           6,000          7,325         4,000         4,000         4,000

  Public Information Program                              500              0           500           500           500

  Safety Program                                        7,000          5,861         6,000         6,000         6,000

  Private Vehicle Mileage                               1,250            275           700           700           700

  Travel Expense                                        2,000          1,902         2,100         2,100         2,100

  Education & Training Seminars                         6,000          1,483         3,000         3,000         3,000

  Credit Card Fees                                      7,300          5,657         7,300         7,300         7,300

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                          151,750        130,997       148,750       170,350       170,350



 

 6-10-2010 03:34 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:   40

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

11 -GENERAL FUND

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Other Operating Expenses

  Administration Overhead                             239,185              0       204,505       204,802       204,802

   TOTAL Other Operating Expenses                     239,185              0       204,505       204,802       204,802

Salaries - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Benefits - Work Orders                            ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________

Services & Supplies-W.O.

  Services & Supplies                                       0         15,000        98,000        75,000        75,000

  Outside Contracts                                         0         25,336             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies-W.O.                           0         40,336        98,000        75,000        75,000

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL RECREATION - WATER PARK                        742,058        420,734       826,495       825,935       825,935

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                 14,839,201     10,458,059    15,432,245    15,557,826    15,870,056

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                     204,456      2,479,467  (    690,841) (    816,422) (  1,128,652)



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

PROPERTY TAX

  Services & Supplies                                       0          4,894             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0          4,894             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,894             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,894)            0             0             0



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

29 -USBR & SWP BONDED INDEBT

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX

============

Services & Supplies

  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0          3,023             0             0             0

  Property Tax Administration Fe                            0          1,872             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0          4,894             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0          4,894             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          4,894             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      4,894)            0             0             0



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    1

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

REVENUE SUMMARY

                                                  ___________    ___________   ___________   ___________   ___________



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    2

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

 

                                                      BUDGET       REV./EXP.    DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

                                                    2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

 

PROPERTY TAX

  Services & Supplies                                       0          9,354             0             0             0

      TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                    0          9,354             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          9,354             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      9,354)            0             0             0



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    3

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

 

 

                                                      BUDGET       REVENUES     DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

REVENUES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

 6-10-2010 03:35 PM                         CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT                                 PAGE:    4

                                             REVENUE/EXPENDITURES STATEMENT

                                             PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 2010/2011

69 -MIRA MONTE WATER ASSESSME

 

 

                                                      BUDGET     EXPENDITURES   DEPARTMENT     GEN MGR         BOARD

EXPENSES                                            2009-2010     T0:30Jun10     REQUESTED   RECOMMENDED     APPROVED

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROPERTY TAX

============

Services & Supplies

  Interest / Penalty Expenses                               0          9,275             0             0             0

  Property Tax Collection Fee                               0             79             0             0             0

   TOTAL Services & Supplies                                0          9,354             0             0             0

     __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 TOTAL PROPERTY TAX                                         0          9,354             0             0             0

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                                          0          9,354             0             0             0

REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES                           0   (      9,354)            0             0             0



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
FOR THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011 
 

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires each local jurisdiction to 
establish its appropriations limit by resolution for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article 
XIII B of the California constitution at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, 15 days prior to such meeting, documentation used in the determination of 
the appropriations limit has been made available to the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the determination of the appropriations limit is a legislative act; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Casitas 
Municipal Water District hereby establishes the appropriations limit of $9,873,982 for Casitas 
Municipal Water District for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010, pursuant to Article XIII B of 
the California Constitution. 
 
 ADOPTED this 23rd day of June, 2010 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       President, Casitas 
       Municipal Water District 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas 
Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION FIXING A TAX RATE FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011 AND AUTHORIZING AND 

DIRECTING THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD TO EXECUTE A 
CERIFICATE REQUESTING THE VENTURA COUNTY 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO LEVY SUCH TAX 
 
 

WHEREAS, the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 on June 6, 1978; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Proposition 13 limits tax rates to voter-approved indebtedness; and 
 

WHEREAS, the indebtedness to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation was voter-approved on 
November 29, 1955, and the annual pay for fiscal years 2010-2011 is in the amount of $785,394 
and  
 

WHEREAS, the annual payment to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation is the same due to 
negotiations that have taken place in the past; and 
 

WHEREAS, the indebtedness for the State Water Project was approved by the voters of 
Ventura county along with all the voters of the State of California on November 8, 1960, and 
December 19, 1933 and the payments for fiscal year 2010-2011 totals $755,429.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ventura county collection and administrative fees are estimated to be 
$5,675.; and are voter-approved, authorized expenditures; and  
 

WHEREAS,  on the basis of valuation figures furnished by the Ventura County Auditor, 
the amount to be raised by tax levy on unsecured personal property is $56,847.; and 
 

WHEREAS, on the basis of information furnished by the Ventura County Auditor, the 
amount to be raised by State subventions for voter-approved indebtedness amounts to $13,028.; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, it is estimated that $40,000 will be received from the County in prior year 
tax delinquencies; and  
 

WHEREAS, taking account of the amount to be raised by tax levy on unsecured personal 
property, the amount to be raised by state subventions, and the amount to be received in prior 
delinquencies, the amount to be raised by taxation on secured property for voter-approved 
indebtedness of $1,523,974; and 
 



WHEREAS, on the basis of figures furnished by the Ventura county Auditor, the net 
assessed/market valuation of local secured property, exclusive of the utility roll, is 
$7,627,360,948.; and the net assessed/market valuation of secured property on the utility roll is 
estimated at $346,248; and the net assessed/market valuation of all secured property in Casitas is 
estimated at $7,557,728,548.; and 
 

WHEREAS, with a 2.500 percent allowance for delinquency on net local secured 
property of $7,990,877,023.; the current year delinquencies are estimated at $199,771,926; and 
 

WHEREAS, the reduction for redevelopment assessments is $22,342,203.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the addition for the Homeowners Property Tax Relief exemption is 
$69,632,400.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the tax rate required to raise the necessary funds of $0.018710 per hundred 
dollars of assessed/market valuation on all property within Casitas’ boundaries; 
 

WHEREAS, the tax rate in the previous year was $0.013581 per hundred dollars of 
assessed/market valuation; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. The tax rate of Casitas Municipal Water District on all property within Casitas’ 
boundaries for fiscal year 2010-2011 is hereby fixed at $0.018710 per hundred dollars 
of assessed/market valuation for voter-approved indebtedness. 

 
2. The president of the Board of Directors is hereby authorized and directed to execute a 

certificate in the form attached hereto. 
 

Adopted this 23rd day of June, 2010. 
 
 
                                                                                    ___________________________ 
       President, Casitas 
       Municipal Water District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Secretary, Casitas 
Municipal Water District 
 



CERTIFICATE 
 

 
 

The Board of Directors of Casitas Municipal Water District hereby certifies to the 
Board of Supervisors and Auditor of the County of Ventura as follows: 
 
1. Casitas has voter-approved indebtedness for fiscal year 2010-11 for the following: 

 
a. $785,394 to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for indebtedness which was 

voter-approved on November 29, 1955. 
 
b. $755,429. for the State Water Project indebtedness which was approved by 

the voters of the State of California on November 8, 1960 and December 19, 
1933. 

 
2. It is hereby directed that at the time and in the manner required by law for the levying 

of taxes for County purposes for fiscal year 2010-11, the Board of Supervisors of 
Ventura county shall levy, in addition to such other tax as may be levied by such 
Board, a tax on all property within Casitas’ boundaries at the rate of $0.018710 per 
hundred dollars of assessed/market valuation.   

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF this certificate has been executed on behalf of and at the 
direction of the Board of Directors of Casitas Municipal Water District by the President 
thereof this 23rd day of June, 2010. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       President, Casitas 
       Municipal Water District 

 
 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2010 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  Modification to Nationwide 457 Plan to Allow for Loans 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution allowing for 
modification of the Nationwide Deferred Compensation 457 plan to allow for participant 
loans. 
 
BACKGROUND:    

 

An employee recently encountered a situation in which it would have been beneficial to 
have had the opportunity to access a portion of their deferred compensation in the form 
of a loan.  The current plan documents to do not allow for such a loan.  These loans are 
commonly found in the 457 deferred compensation plans.  To add this feature to our 
plan requires execution of the Participant Loan Program Agreement and a resolution 
authorizing the modification.  There is minimal cost to the district as the district would 
need to provide signature to the loan application.  The repayment of the loan can be 
handled directly between the employee and Nationwide. The employee may only have 
one loan at a time and may only borrow up to 50% of their account balance with a 
minimum amount of $1,000 and pay a $50 application fee.   
 
 















CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  June 18, 2010 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: Assistant to General Manager, Rebekah Vieira 
Re:  ACWA Health Benefits Authority  
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the Life Insurance Plan 
Renewal, ratify the amended and restated ACWA HBA Bylaws and Joint Powers 
Agreement, recommend the General Manager and Assistant to the General Manager to 
be the Agency Membership Regular and Alternate Representative, recommend the 
Assistant to the General Manager serve on the Health Benefits and Ancillary Benefits 
Committees and provide nominations, if any, to the HBA Board of Directors. 
  
BACKGROUND:    

 

The ACWA HBA Life Insurance Plan will renew for a 30 month term with a 5% decrease 
in rates.  The District needs to execute a new agreement for this renewal. 
 
ACWA HBA has submitted for approval amended and restated Bylaws and a Joint 
Powers Agreement. 
 

  The District should designate regular and alternate representatives for Agency 
membership in the ACWA HBA.  It is recommended that the General Manager be 
designated as the Regular Representative and the Assistant to the General Manager be 
designated as the Alternate Representative.  
 
The District has an opportunity to suggest individuals to serve on the Health Benefits 
Program Committee, Ancillary Benefits Program Committee, and the Finance and Audit 
Committee.  The Assistant to the General Manager expressed interest in serving on the 
Health Benefits Program Committee and the Ancillary Benefits Program Committee.  
 
ACWA is seeking nominations for the HBA Board of Directors.  The Board should 
consider if there is an interest to serve on the HBA Board of Directors. 



















































































 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 
 

DATE: May 7, 2010  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for May 2010  
     
Visitation Comparison 
The following is a comparison of visitations for May:   
 

  May 2009 May 2010 April 2010 
Visitor Days 74,396 72,876 69,932 
Camps 7,074 5,847 6,125 
Cars 18,599 18,219 17,483 
Boats 1,083 804       822 
Kayaks & Canoes 10 6 7 

  
 Revenue 
May 2009              $331,344.26 
May 2010               $340,129.82 
% Change               2.65 

   
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2008/2009 644,396
2009/2010 576,598
% Change -10.522

   
Activities and Upcoming Events 
The Spring Renaissance Festival was held Saturday and Sunday, May 22 and 23, 2010. The event organizer 
reported a total of 1,185 people attended the event over the two days.  
  
Casitas Water Adventure opened for the season, Saturday, May 29, 2010.  The opening went smoothly in 
regards to staffing schedules and mechanical issues. Staff implemented a new policy that coolers and ice 
chests are no longer allowed inside the Water Adventure fence due to excessive bees and trash issues. The 
public are not particularly pleased with the new policy, but so far the picnic area we offer adjacent to the 
Water Adventure provides them with a free shaded alternative to enjoy their picnic.  
 
Ojai Wine Festival will be held on Sunday, June 13, 2010.   
 
 
 
 
Boating/Fishing 



 2

There were 354 boat cables sold, 1,381 tags applied and 16 vessel re-inspections. 
 
Night fishing tournament was held May 15 sponsored by the Anglers Choice.  Thirty boats participated and 
$900 in revenue from the tournament was deposited into the LCIF  
 
Shoreline night fishing monitored by Casitas staff, was held May 20, 21, 22. 
  
A fishing tournament was held May 22 sponsored by Anglers Choice.  Twenty-five boats entered the 
tournament.   
 
On May 31st we reopened Indian Mesa and Grindstone Point that had been closed off since March for 
spawning. 
 
PSO IV Doan and PSO III Weinerth have formed a sub committee with Larry Elshere to discuss 
preparations and a plan of action regarding our fisheries due to the DFG moratorium on planting.  Their 
finding will be brought before the Recreation Committee.  
 
Incidents 
During the Memorial Day weekend incidents included three DUIs and a confrontation in Campground K 
that resulted in California Highway Patrol and/or County Sheriff support.   
 
Projects, Meetings and Training 
A new protocol involving the Café Pass program was launched due to apparent excessive use of the pass with 
customers not patronizing the Café. The new protocol is attached, as well as the May 2010 report from Gary 
Wolfe. Lake staff, Gary Wolfe and Carlos and Nancy Hernandez all support the new protocol.  
 
   
G:\WPDOCS\REPORTS\MONTH\2010\May.2010.doc 



Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
New Café Pass Program May 2010 

 
The Marina Café Pass Program has been revised to provide 
more accurate accounting measures. The revised program is 
as follows:   
 
If you are visiting the Lake Casitas Recreation Area just for a 
meal at the Marina Café your gate entry fee can be applied 
in full for your meal purchase. 
 
Here is how the program works: 
 
1.  Tell the person at the gate you are here to eat at the 
Marine Café and pay the entry fee.  You will be given a 
yellow pass to hang on your rearview mirror and a matching 
card to present at the Café. 
 
2.  The yellow pass is valid only for parking near the Marina 
Café and only valid for one and one-half hours from the time 
of your entry.  After that time, or if you are anywhere in the 
park other than the road between the front gate and the 
Marine Café you are subject to a citation. 
 
3.  When ordering your meal at the Marina Café, give them 
the card you received at the gate, leave the pass hanging 
from your rearview mirror.  Your bill will be reduced by the 
amount of your entry fee, either $10 or $15.  There are no 
refunds, your order must be for at least the amount paid for 
Recreation Area entry. 
 
We hope you enjoy your visit to the Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area and the Marina Café. 
 













   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

06/17/10
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB TREASURY BILL $0 0.00%

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $0 $0 0.00%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $12,650,682 $12,650,682 0.60% Estimated 75.52%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $4,100,984 $4,100,984 1.67% Estimated 24.48%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $16,751,665 $16,751,665 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $16,751,665 $16,751,665

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,557,174 $14,557,174

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $177,129 $177,129

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $16,928,794 $16,928,794

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $14,977,334 $14,977,334

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Treasury Bill
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	06 23 10 Agenda.pdf
	6-09-10 min
	Brown Armstrong Engagement Letter 2010
	Disc Golf BoardAgreeRecomendMemo-061610
	Agreement-0623 Disc Golf 
	Disc Attach A 6 4 10
	CSAC Excess Work Comp
	Sample Resolution TIE BREAKER BY  LOT (5-25-10)
	Bills
	Fin Minutes 06 18 10
	Consumption Monthly 05 2010
	2009-2010

	Executive Minutes 06 14 10
	Rec Minutes 06 07 10
	Personnel Minutes 06 16 10
	Resolution Oak View Availability 2010-2011
	10-11 Budget Adoption Memo
	Resolution Adopting Final General Fund Budget 2010-2011
	Revenue
	Revenue - Expense Summary
	Sheet1

	Budget - Board Approved 2010-2011
	Resolution for Prop 4 - 2010-2011
	Resolution for Tax Rate State Water 2010-2011
	CERTIFICATE

	Memo re Deferred Comp Loans
	Nationwide Def Comp
	Memo re ACWA HBA
	ACWA Life Renewal
	ACWA HBP Bylaws and JPA
	ACWA Agency Rep
	ACWA BOD Nomination
	Rec Report May 2010
	Activities and Upcoming Events
	During the Memorial Day weekend incidents included three DUIs and a confrontation in Campground K that resulted in California Highway Patrol and/or County Sheriff support.  
	Projects, Meetings and Training

	New Café Pass Program
	May 2010 Cafe Vouchers
	News Articles
	Investment Report 6-17-10



